IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by changing a certain 13.25 + acre tract from District AG
(Agricultural) to District RR (Residential Ranchette).

ORDINANCE NO. 5031, October 9, 2017

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
District and the "RR" (Residential Ranchette) District, so that there will be transferred
from District AG to District RR, a tract of land located at Fristoe and Buckner Tarsney

Roads, Grain Valley, MO, specifically described as follows:

Description: That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast of Section 15,
and that part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 14,
all in Township 48, Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, being described as
follows: Beginning at the Southwest Corner of said Southeast Quarter Southeast
Quarter of Section 15; thence North 02 degrees 02 minutes 02 seconds East,
918.89 to the True point of Beginning, thence continuing North 02 degrees 02
minutes 02 seconds East, 386.00 feet to the Northwest Corner of said Southeast
Quarter Southeast Quarter; thence South 87 degrees 28 minutes 38 seconds
East 1329.42 feet tot eh Northwest corner of said Southwest Quarter Southwest
Quarter of Section 14; thence South 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East
along said North line, 311.41 feet to the west right of way line of Buckner Tarsney
Road; thence South 39 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds West along said right of
way, 594.42 feet; thence N 73 degrees 03 minutes 20 seconds West, leaving
said right of way, 470.21 feet; thence South 89 degrees 15 minutes 37 seconds
West 228.6 feet; thence South 88 degrees 54 minutes 16 seconds West, 413.83
feet; thence North 88 degrees 56 minutes 29 seconds West, 184.08 to True point
of Beginning. Except part in roads.

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of the Paul and Julie Tyler and




Darren and Diana Luppens (RZ-2017-556), requesting the amendment embodied in this
Ordinance and with notice that the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to O to
recommend APPROVAL of this application after a public hearing on September 21,
2017, does adopt this Ordinance pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing

the Legislature to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.




Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
) 1l) /7?/%/ W M W

uty County Counselor County Cou elor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5031 introduced on

October 9, 2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Nays

Yeas

Absent

Abstaining

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5031.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:

R¥s#Ord No.: 5031
Sponsor(s):
Date: October 9, 2017
S auEc Action Requested
[C] Resolution
X Ordinance
Project/Title: Paul & Julie Tyler and Darren & Diana Luppens - RZ-2017-556
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year: $
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action: $
$

Department and
Finance

Amount budgeted for this item * (including
transfers);

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code
number; FROM / TO

FROM ACCT

TO ACCT

* 1f account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is; §
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:
[X] No budget impact (no fiscal note required)

[[] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Estimated Use: $

Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):

PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date):

LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date):

CONTACT

INFORMATION | RLA drafted by Randy Diehl, Administrator, Development Division, 881-4577

REQUEST Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 13.25 + acres to District RR

SUMMARY (Residential Ranchette). The purpose is for a two lot subdivision. The 13.25 + acres are located In
Sections 14 & 15, Township 48, Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, at Fristoe & Buckner Tarsney
Roads, and specifically described on Attachment to RLA-1.
The Jackson County Plan Commission on September 21, 2017 held a public hearing and accepted
testimony pertaining to the request. This request for a change in zoning is consistent with the intent
and purpose of the County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.
The Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County
Legislature.

CLEARANCE
[[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department)
[C] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department)
[[] Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)

ATTACHMENTS | See Attachment to RLA-2

REVIEW Department Director: Date: 9/27/2017

Brian D. Gaddie, P.E. Director of Public Works

e

Finance (Budget Approval): Date:

If applicable




\
Division Manager: “\ __k:_ l " Daq: 21"1

County Counselor’s Office: Date:

Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

0O O

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in ;

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.




Ord. 5031
ATTACHMENT TO RLA-2:
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from September 21, 2017
Location Map

Staff Report

Affidavit of Publication in Independence Examiner
Names/Addresses of Surrounding Property Owners
Copy of letter to said property owners

Map showing current zoning district in area

County Code Chapter 240 — Unified Development Code
County Master Plan — “Strategy for the Future”
Application

Pictures of Property

Preliminary plat
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RZ-2017-556
ATTACHMENT TO RLA 1:

Description: That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast of Section 15, and that
part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 14, all in Township
48, Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, being described as follows: Beginning at the
Southwest Corner of said Southeast Quarter Southeast Quarter of Section 15; thence
North 02 degrees 02 minutes 02 seconds East, 918.89 to the True point of Beginning,
thence continuing North 02 degrees 02 minutes 02 seconds East, 386.00 feet to the
Northwest Corner of said Southeast Quarter Southeast Quarter; thence South 87
degrees 28 minutes 38 seconds East 1329.42 feet tot eh Northwest corner of said
Southwest Quarter Southwest Quarter of Section 14; thence South 88 degrees 41
minutes 47 seconds East along said North line, 311.41 feet to the west right of way line
of Buckner Tarsney Road; thence South 39 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds West along
said right of way, 594.42 feet; thence N 73 degrees 03 minutes 20 seconds West,
leaving said right of way, 470.21 feet; thence South 89 degrees 15 minutes 37 seconds
West 228.6 feet; thence South 88 degrees 54 minutes 16 seconds West, 413.83 feet;
thence North 88 degrees 56 minutes 29 seconds West, 184.08 to True point of
Beginning. Except part in roads




Ord. 5031
RE: RZ-2017-556

Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

Applicant:  Paul & Julie Tyler
Darren & Diana Luppens

Location: Buckner Tarsney Road
Area: 13.25¢ acres in Sections14 & 15, Township 48, Range 30

Request: Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR
(Residential Ranchette)

Purpose: Applicant is requesting the change in zoning for a two lot subdivision.
Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the immediate area is Agricultural with the majority of the
land use being single family residences. There are residential zonings
and subdivisions created after the implementation of the Unified
Development Code, as well as a few created prior to the UDC
requirements. These properties are within District AG.

There are a few platted developments within the proximity of the subject
property.

The applicant owns approximately 31+ and is wanting to plat the 13.25
acres into a two lot subdivision. Lot 2 will be 6.47 in size, fronting Buckner
Tarsney Road. Lot 1 is being created from Luppens existing legal non-
conforming 1.5+ acre tract, fronting Fristoe Road, and adding 5.0 acres
from the 13.25 to create a 6.33 acre lot.

Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT).

Residential Ranchette is appropriate for the SDT.

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2017-556.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator




Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?
Mr. Tarpley: How many new houses will there be?

Mr. Diehl: One. Lot 1 is the Luppen’s which has their existing home on it. The remaining
30 acres contains the Tyler's home. Lot 2 will be available for a new residence. The
driveway will be in the center of the lot, due to site distance requirements.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Paul Tyler, 8213 Fristoe Road. We bought this about three years ago. We have no intent
of breaking this up at all, due to financial problems, we decided to divide this. Our
neighbor will benefit by expanding their lot, and maybe a family member take the other.
We will retain the rest.

Mr. Tarpley: What is the current use of the lot?
Mr. Tyler: Currently there is hay on 13 acres.
Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?

There were none

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

Lynda Tolen, 8204 S Fristoe Road. We live directly across from the property. Our
concemn is why does this need to be rezoned does, and what are the implication down
the road? We are concerned with it going from Ag to Residential. And how many
rooftops will potentially come up down the road if it changed hands again.

Mr. Antey: Any future sub-dividing would come before this board. That would be the 20
acres left over on the south. There are minimum lot size requirements in this tier. These
lots will be 6 acres apiece. The Luppens are taking their 1.5 acres and adding 5 acres
onto it. This actually brings there property into compliance with the development code.
The only new rooftop would be on Lot 2.

Mr. Diehl: The two new lots cannot be further sub-divided. There are frontage
requirements. Also flag lots would not be allowed in this area. The remaining 20 acres
would need to come before this board if they wanted to create property less than 10
acres. They could divide the property into two 10 acre tracts within out approval.

Debbie Perry. 8116 S Fristoe Road. | have some papers from some of the other property
owners who are against this rezoning. We want to know why this has to be residential.

Mr. Antey: Any division of land less than 10 acres, need to be rezoned. Land over 10
acres remain in Ag zoning.

Ms. Perry: We were wondering how they were able to build their house on that small of a
tract.




Mr. Diehl: That tract was created prior to the code adopted in 1995. Those types of
properties are legal non-conforming. They are grandfathered in and cane be developed

under the code.

Mr. Antey: The owner of the 1.5 acre tract is purchasing 5 acres from the Luppens. Both
pieces are being joined together to create the 6 acre lot. The grandfather status is going
away since the new lot is adsorbing the non-conforming tract. Since the lot is less than
10 acres, it must be rezoned as well.

Ms. Perry: It's kind of disturbing. The lady he purchased it from had sort of agreement
that he would keep the property together. | know | can’t speak for her. I've been there 60
years.

Mr. Antey: Then you've seen a lot of subdivisions.
Ms. Perry: We don't have subdivisions.

Mr. Antey: A subdivision is extra houses. Any division of land is basically a subdivision of
land.

Ms. Perry: We are country people, we don't want to see houses going up all over the
place.

Mr. Antey: So a 5 acre lot isn’t okay with you, but a 2 acre is? There are 2 acres all
around you.

Ms. Perry: They didn’t have to do that then.

Mr. Antey: That's correct. Prior to the UDC, you could do that. Now there are minimum
requirements that help protect the rural feei of the community.

Ms. Perry submits letter of opposition.

Mr. James White, 32301 E Major Road. I've lived out there 60 some years. | was curious
why it was being rezoned. Back in ‘84 by dad had 40 acres and he just sold off pieces.
He didn’t have to go through all this. We were concerned that with the rezoning they
were going to bust it up into 1 acre lots.

Mr. Antey: The rezoning is actually a protection in place now that is a protection to the
other property owners. This allows them to go below 10 acres and not fall below the
minimum lot size.

Mr. White: That's what we didn't understand.

Mr. Antey: That's why we have the UDC. To make sure that development doesn't just
happen willy nilly.

Mr. Tarpley: They had to set up these rules to ensure proper sizes for wastewater. That
is why there is a minimum of three acres for development.

Mr. Diehl: The 3 acre minimum comes from the State. Any new lots that are to be served
by an onsite wastewater system cannot be less than 3 acres.




Mr. Tarpley: One other thing, this doesn't affect your taxes. This really doesn't affect you
except there will be one more rooftop in the area.

Mr. White: We were just concemed that they weren't building 10 house on 10 acres lots.

Mr. Antey: That can’t happen because of the minimum lot sizes requirements of the
uDC.

Mr. Crawford: These rules are to help keep the rural feel of the neighborhood.

Motion to take under advisement.
Mr. Tarpley moved to take under advisement. Ms. Mershon seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Tarpley: | see what those testifying are concerned about. Hopefully their minds are
at ease.

Mr. Antey: I like it since we are bring one more piece into compliance by adding acreage
onto it.

Mr. Crawford moved to approve. Mr. Haley seconded.

Mr. Tarpley Approve
Mr. Gibler Approve
Mr. Haley Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Mershon Approve
Ms. Querry Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 -0
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Ord. 5031
STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
September 21, 2017

RE: RZ-2017-556

Applicant:  Paul & Julie Tyler
Darren & Diana Luppens

Location: Buckner Tarsney Road
Area: 13.251 acres in Sections14 & 15, Township 48, Range 30

Request: Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR
(Residential Ranchette)

Purpose: Applicant is requesting the change in zoning for a two lot subdivision.
Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the immediate area is Agricultural with the majority of the
land use being single family residences. There are residential zonings
and subdivisions created after the implementation of the Unified
Development Code, as well as a few created prior to the UDC
requirements. These properties are within District AG.

There are a few platted developments within the proximity of the subject
property.

The applicant owns approximately 31+ and is wanting to plat the 13.25
acres into a two lot subdivision. Lot 2 will be 6.47 in size, fronting Buckner
Tarsney Road. Lot 1 is being created from Luppens existing legal non-
conforming 1.5+ acre tract, fronting Fristoe Road, and adding 5.0 acres
from the 13.25 to create a 6.33 acre lot.

Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT).

Residential Ranchette is appropriate for the SDT.

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2017-556
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1.  Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Developinent Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar,

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
3. All applicable sections must be completed. 11 you need more space {o provide information, please

usc scparate 8 1/2"x 11" paper, refercnce the application number and attach it 1o the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the apnlicant.

4. Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requitcinents of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fec (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 - Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:
Rezoning Case Number RZ- 20\ 7 - SS6&

Date filed Date of hearing

Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted:

Hearings: Heardby =~ Date ~ Decision
Heard by __ Date Decision
Heard by Date_ __Deeision_

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner{s):

a. Applicant(s) Name: A2e & Tulie, Tylee , Barren £ Brana Lyppens

Address: _BZ/3 S. FIE/SroE £4 Bl/os S. Fr/sTaE £4
Grajn Valey, MOCRZE  Lrain Valley, 176 £502%

Phone: B/t~ 74~ 23¢9

b. Owner(s) Name: _S 8 E
Address;
Phone:

c. Agent(s)Name: _ SHsttf

Daerianad 110030




10.

11.

12.

Address:

Phonc:

d.  Applican{’s interest in Property: r°EE SymALE
General location (Road Name) .S, £&/srofL /b {"
S? BucknEL. THARSNEY L
Present Zoning _ 4 Requested Zoning &L qﬂ/
AREA (sq. ft. / acres) 3% /4 AC '

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attachéd 9 )

Present Use of Property:  ALES/AEAIT /P,
Proposed Use of Property:  A2ES/AEM 7/,
Proposed Time Schedule for Development: /. -y,

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

ABBIE OWE S/SSLE-FARILY E S) OEAICE 7O 5. BUClalel TARSILY £ .
Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood
Boundary Map? A_@

If so, will any improvements be made to th¢ property which will increasc or decrease the
elevation? RO

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. Water

b. Sewage disposal .

c. Electricity

d. Fire and Police protection o

5 R .
Describe existing road width and condition: 'f/r 2¢ () DE ASAHALT ANENEOT

2




13.

14.

What effcot will proposed development have on existing road and traffic
conditions? _ APeebnng ome_ 575 ~emnityy residence o
S5 Buckner 7Brsmey £

Are any state, federal, or other public agencics approvals or permits  required for the proposed

development?  zlsgnkonie)

"H so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):
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TYLER,

Verification: 1 (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date AT

roperyomnery _ Jonl Byl 528
e _ﬁa%'_/MZ__ _

Applicant(s):

Contract Purchaser(s):

STATEOF M/ sSeevt

e L T’?Cx

COUNTY OF  Tack Sam

On this &/1% day of{b”?fu-f . in the year of ";20/7 , before me
the: undersigned notary public, personally appeared

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscobed to the wnl.hln instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they cxecuted the same for the purposes therein contained.
f, 1 heeunto sct my hand and official seal,

U\«t ﬂ{J( / ( ( # Cormmission Expiress,_ J,/{_/Lx_. 67, 710/;0

In witness whe

Notary Publi

ﬂ'“"'"""!r,

E_l:wgs -_ -

SEAL

4y, "
“""muul“‘“

5
ig

-1

(-)

* G

_(—

%

"’

SO
OF M\‘a‘~" W

RO .nm‘“
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LUPPENS

Verification: 1 (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements coatained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature

Date
Property Owner(s) @Q‘Mé;jygilﬁ_/ 6 ) Q(ﬂ} 17

A2y

act Parchaser(s): e . .
STATEOF__ My 950
COUNTY OF _\0 SON
r -
On this _¢ "“J\(ﬁ% day of (ﬁ( {({ ajé L7 in: the year of {Qﬂ/ 7 before me

kiown to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the withis instruine
ackniow}edged that he/shevthey exécited the same for the purposes therein.contaiped.
Tn-withéss wherfof. I hereunto set my hand:and official seal.

Notary Publi%()u i’(‘.{(q{# Commission Expires J{/ y O (g ; 0)0070

|'“'"'""l’n ",

o ("
-~ ) T ff U/ "’4

,‘\"‘ %‘Bi"91 ""U EI M ";
S =
& ™ .,0 HOTARY "o 2
£ &  puBlb 2 2
£ IE  notant 51
T ie SEAL : 3
2% #16038905 a _.'Q-x 5
= R
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PRELIMINARY PLAT

LOCATED IN THE SE1/4 SE:/a SECTION 1S,
AND THE SW /4 SW /4 SECTION 14
TOWNOSHI® 48 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST,

TYLER-LUPPENS MINOR SUBDIVISION

P | :
i
ey rid B 1Y st e <
e i T i
il fi - Bl
?‘i‘igfﬁi il . i i;g?li‘?; ] nr
thba) j g HHTH
i'i.;iigi_ iy P i E{?iigigg Eia o
'i—\isi:l g"; % 1 g 1! §§ {iz !L:l;l‘ g;g 255 3
! by l R wilh) g |2
1~I} ; : A P 18 Iil‘]sj i |53
ﬁ 1 i 2 p [ P PR 1§ & gt i
;agl!"-i; I oo ;i L iF‘fE? i L b
l" }i}gi iﬁii § ; g; lg é ] 5"’-;: li 138 =
NHIE S N (A i
3 ¥ 5
1% M ! t
{ dooR i
Bk 1 I R N
s ilé !‘h! ; :%}i 5 l! - E y H :.a .:
ik o) geop ok pof R
;ill '!Jli ;; Eﬁ;i § 1] 1 § l;l | 8
: a Pl ;'E! |
- TR L ik : 1
13 7 Q‘ sy it Eir;: A LI
g Doy ME P00
BE da D1 i TS R

Vi
LOCATION MAF

T T et
STATE PLANE CODRGINATES IN METERS

. .
® - RN

3 SN B
v — .

2 = RN

£ v "\\._ \\_

3 & i N,

(%4 " R

z 1 -._Yq_,. .,

9

5]

<

s

i

e N # &33%

A =535}
- \, s g &L
2 p ] B St
< AN o —— e i]0
S oy e X sge=
| | . sl
- d doe d

.,
\
Mo Ty

YN TR Sy

i

a3 s

! !

.= |

= d

L., |

=X i

e :
H




Ord. 5031

1\ S\(_O\LQA\‘SJ_?Q\”“\, QN b\\L S ?c'.S\'QQ ’V\&\ G\vﬁ,q \IA\Q\\ MO LD\.\Q
a% NS Loem 2‘,,, o Nemd Yo e R Vo XD ed ok low Cetonmed

A [

3 Méazty P ‘receq D Per
4 lbbGPao,?,\ =\

“Tine (IS0 TeOerts Kk ord Soce Ghbszen, o Bl C’E‘{;’\“‘CQ
e Ve ley o o0 do NOT uviesh Loy ¥an \ond Yo e oA WA

ond (Of  vrerongl, ' A
4% - .‘}'/)LLW‘)?L ) / ; //' Lo ) Cy_ /(?__
o Adoe /el /
Sodie GhNOsen : ‘ 7

Kl-l)k: &) bjt)\/)

SV ERY

The Loalker residems ) Kris + Ay Walker ot 8024 S
A GAMD Ao WOU  wovon e Ane \and

% weney T(,\ (SNt
Ao he %\.‘)“Dﬁ\\h(\b}\ Qi\d/or \(‘eib\(\ed :

il 'h\ﬂ’u, Cua i /4(/}“@%(
[ AR UJOLLkQ g ,L/Jfff ¢ L\J.’-\ Lec ¥
a"\b“\—] C[-)L;_[7

’\\'\L— 691\(35 oN (ZQS}CWS/ & Zan € 9 O,DV\,V\] £, 6( Psor a1
» $03% S I stoe R, ©ram \/CLHﬂ( Mo, L4029, Do I\\DT.
() B0 e Tl Loond o e soodivi ded and /0‘{ 20280 e(l,

4 ﬁ?/aé’,. iéog«,\_/ 49 //4//‘7
N ok ! '

) . (/; \ o
[ pviee. Gyl Ll

(i e CorSon O Wieles Cane
P—-\to 77




Ord. 5031

A/Q/ 7L/C’/ /md/éff'ﬁ'nr‘ﬁ}/ AT 0//@5%/7% .
/t,ZaTj— 0 F 7%= 7y/éf//&fﬁcnf ZO,,;;:j f’@/w’Sd /-

’/' CORDELL FLYNN g220 s FrisToE RA /W

ol laget PoClnen scot Sewlh Cecche £ ('ff-‘e? MZ__

3, Miclust LOgatt: Ftzu s Fratee RO #2275 0,

? MX/(,‘%(@ Méa/ri\yff 16 5 Tristre Tf  fbloa f ,
_5'" ool Sted Al r\'_“rz » @{ ,f/oﬂzr{\((; (fj__

& Gresy Tolun sa04 5 fisvem A Kyl
L Ay?}é/ 7o) §209% Fristre A % %\f
'/". % ,/fxt_.._

B Soleaq U Oracks IS Fishe @b 7
74#@@%4( X fhcooK 804 9.F(‘\§,J‘oe£?@,1(6 e 55/;/&‘;)/&'6& y [
: /) 22 FosTocld, o s fLes
" m{g* Zﬁu CorT ,(,/é /Mj,mi

o fact Shlhd 910 = STy KL T

i3 LeighAan kA SA Bolo SBMU’N/)‘WSM/,@/J

)% Teannt STTOP OV SR Hr Tarsr K C)’a/mu

y/vje,hm/'(/fmog/ (i sToe Ry YoRant ﬁM

# MARIL
1S DUuANe Schmid+ 8298 Fristoe Rd

16 /V)HR,'!/V Schim ot 8il% Fristie Rd gﬂj@ felormid)
17 Duané Schmid# £21% FrisTee RIS L~ 5




Ord. 5031

JACKSON COUNTY
“N f’ublic Wor_ks Departm_ent

/% Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050
jacksongov org

September 6, 2017

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2017-556
Paul & Julie Tyler and Darren & Diana Luppens

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Paul & Julie Tyler and Darren & Diana Luppens for a change of zoning
from District AG (Agricultural) on 13.25 + acres to District RR (Residential Estates). The purpose is for
a two lot subdivision. The 13.25 t acres are located In Sections 14 & 15, Township 48, Range 30,
Jackson County, Missouri, at Fristoe & Buckner Tarsney Roads.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 300’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, September 21,
2017 at 8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W.

Lexington, Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4649.
Sincerely, &QL A M Y’L‘:G\
323305 E Maje/L
BTN Oclizg, V1o
Jackson County Public Works ; (e %0 &(7
Development Division g
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by changing a certain 12.00 + acre tract from District AG
(Agricultural) to District RE (Residential Estates).

ORDINANCE NO. 5032, October 9, 2017

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
District and the "RE" (Residential Estates) District, so that there will be transferred from
District AG to District RE, a tract of land located in the 18000 Block of Buckner Tarsney

Road, Grain Valley, MO, specifically described as follows:

Description: A tract of land in the Northwest Quarter and the Northeast Quarter
of Section 3, Township 47, Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, describes as
follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Northwest
Quarter, thence South 87 degrees 35 Minutes 29 seconds East along the North
line of said Northwest Quarter a distance of 411.38 feet (409.00 feet deeded),
said point being the Northeast corner of a tract of land conveyed on Book I-1518
at page 2024, thence South 02 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds West along the
East line of said tract, a distance of 542.57 feet to a point being the Southwest
corner of Lot 1 Webster Acres — Revised, a subdivision of land in Jackson
County, Missouri, recorded in the Register of Deeds in Jackson County, Missouri
on December 22, 1988, as Document NO. 1888624, said point being the True
point of Beginning of the tract to be herein described; thence continuing South 02
degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds West along the East line of said tract, a distance
of 650.03 feet (620.03 feet deeded), to the Southeast corner of said conveyed
tract; thence South 87 degrees 35 minutes 29 seconds East, a distance of
470.86 feet (473.70 feet deeded), to the Westerly Right of Way of Buckner
Tarsney Road as now established; thence North 52 degrees 42 minutes 53
seconds East a distance of 97.51 feet along the Westerly Right of Way line of
said Buckner Tarsney Road; thence continuing along the Westerly Right of Way
on a curve to the left, with a radius of 1,378.45 feet, a chord bearing of North 33
degrees 36 minutes 03 seconds East, a chord distance of 923.86 feet, and an




arc length of 942.08 feet, to the Southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed in
Book |-968 at page 225; thence North 87 degrees 35 minutes 29 seconds West
along the South line of said conveyed tract, to the Southeast corner of Lot 1,
Webster Acres, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri; recorded in the
Register of Deeds in Jackson County, Missouri on September 4, 1986, as
Document NO. 1715957, thence South 02 degrees 24 minutes 31 seconds West
along the East line of Lot 1 Webster Acres — Revised, a distance of 202.56 feet
to the Southeast corner of said Lot 1; thence North 87 degrees 35 minutes 29
seconds West along the south line of said Webster Acres — Revised, a distance
of 430.85 feet to the True Point of Beginning.

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of the Brookson Homes, Inc.,
(RZ-2017-555), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice
that the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of
this application after a public hearing on September 21, 2017, does adopt this
Ordinance pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to

exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.




Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: J ? Z /{/

County Cou elor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5032 introduced on
October 9, 2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5032.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:

Bes/Ord No.: 5032
Sponsor(s):
Date: October 9, 2017
Sl ST Action Requested
[] Resolution
X] Ordinance
Project/Title: Brookson Homes, Inc - RZ-2017-555
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year: $
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action: $
$

Department and
Finance

Amount budgeted for this item * (including
transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code
number; FROM / TO

FROM ACCT

TO ACCT

* [f account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

X No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
[] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Estimated Use: $

Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):

PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date):
_LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date):
CONTACT
INFORMATION | RLA drafted by Randy Diehl, Administrator, Development Division, 881-4577
REQUEST Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 12.00 + acres to District RE (Residential
SUMMARY Estates). The proposed land use is a three lot subdivision. The 12.00 + acres are located in Section 03, Township
47, Range 30, in Jackson County, Missouri, aka 18000 Block of Buckner Tarsney Road, and specifically
described on Attachment to RLA-1.
The Jackson County Plan Commission on September 21, 2017 held a public hearing and accepted testimony
pertaining to the request. This request for a change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.
The Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to reccommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.
CLEARANCE
[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department)
[] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department)
[[] Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)
ATTACHMENTS | See Attachment to RLA-2
REVIEW Department Director: Date:
Brian D. Gaddie, P.E. Director of Public Works
o :
Finance (Budget Approval): Date;
If applicable
Divisi : Date:
ivision Manager l‘\uﬁ_ / / P 71571 '7
v




County Counselor’s Office:

Date:

Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

=l

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the

Fund in ;

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure
is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number:

Account Title:

Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.
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RZ-2017-555
ATTACHMENT TO RLA 1:

Description: A tract of land in the Northwest Quarter and the Northeast Quarter of
Section 3, Township 47, Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, describes as follows:
Commencing at the Northwest corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Northwest
Quarter, thence South 87 degrees 35 Minutes 29 seconds East along the North line of
said Northwest Quarter a distance of 411.38 feet (409.00 feet deeded), said point being
the Northeast corner of a tract of land conveyed on Book I-1518 at page 2024, thence
South 02 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds West along the East line of said tract, a
distance of 542.57 feet to a point being the Southwest corner of Lot 1 Webster Acres —
Revised, a subdivision of land in Jackson County, Missouri, recorded in the Register of
Deeds in Jackson County, Missouri on December 22, 1988, as Document NO. 1888624,
said point being the True point of Beginning of the tract to be herein described; thence
continuing South 02 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds West along the East line of said
tract, a distance of 650.03 feet (620.03 feet deeded), to the Southeast corner of said
conveyed tract; thence South 87 degrees 35 minutes 29 seconds East, a distance of
470.86 feet (473.70 feet deeded), to the Westerly Right of Way of Buckner Tarsney
Road as now established; thence North 52 degrees 42 minutes 53 seconds East a
distance of 97.51 feet along the Westerly Right of Way line of said Buckner Tarsney
Road; thence continuing along the Westerly Right of Way on a curve to the left, with a
radius of 1,378.45 feet, a chord bearing of North 33 degrees 36 minutes 03 seconds
East, a chord distance of 923.86 feet, and an arc length of 942.08 feet, to the Southeast
corner of a tract of land conveyed in Book |-968 at page 225; thence North 87 degrees
35 minutes 29 seconds West along the South line of said conveyed tract, to the
Southeast corner of Lot 1, Webster Acres, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri,
recorded in the Register of Deeds in Jackson County, Missouri on September 4, 1986,
as Document NO. 1715957, thence South 02 degrees 24 minutes 31 seconds West
along the East line of Lot 1 Webster Acres — Revised, a distance of 202.56 feet to the
Southeast corner of said Lot 1; thence North 87 degrees 35 minutes 29 seconds West
along the south line of said Webster Acres — Revised, a distance of 430.85 feetto the
True Point of Beginning.
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RE: RZ-2017-555
Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

Applicant:  Brookson Homes, Inc
Jason Spencer

Location: Buckner Tarsney Road
Area: 12.00 £ acres in Section 03, Township 47, Range 30

Request: Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

Purpose: Applicant is requesting the change in zoning for a three lot subdivision.
Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the immediate area is Agricultural with the majority of the
land use being single family residences.

There are a few platted developments within the proximity of the subject
property. Mer-Lou Estates, to the West, is a development consisting of 22
lots. Lot sizes range from approximately 2 acres to 8 acres in size. These
were developed prior to 1995, before the implementation of the Unified
Development Code (UDC) and therefore are within District AG.

To the Northeast, across Buckner Tarsney Road, is Residential
Ranchette zoning. This was rezoned in 2000, however only three lots
were created from this. Directly across the Road is Blue and Gray Park
Reverse, A County maintained park.

The applicant is wanting to plat the 12.00 acres into a three lot
subdivision. Two lots will be 3 acres, the remaining will be 7 acres in size.

Plan:
The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT).

(Residential Estates) is appropriate for the Suburban Development Tier
(SDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2017-555.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator




Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?

Mr. Tarpley: What is the zoning on the rectangular lots to the west?
Mr. Diehl: Those are the one within Mer-Lou Estates, the zoning is AG.
Mr. Tarpley: Who supplies the water?

Mr. Diehl: Water District 15. The water lines are on the east side of Buckner Tarsney
Road.

Mr. Crawford: Is the enough room for septic systems?

Mr. Diehl: Yes, there is adequate room for all lots to have on-site waste water systems.
Part of the review process for subdivisions is to ensure there is sufficient enough space
for a system and a replacement area as well.

Mr. Antey: /s the applicant here?

Jason Spencer, 3007 S Colonial Dr., Grain Valley

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Spencer: No

Mr. Antey: /s there anyone else who is in favor of this application?

There were none

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none
Motion to take under advisement.
Ms. Mershon moved to take under advisement. Mr. Haley seconded.
Discussion under advisement
Mr. Tarpley: | see no one here to oppose it. I'm fine with it.

Mr. Tarpley moved to approve. Mr. Haley seconded.

Mr. Tarpley Approve
Mr. Gibler Approve
Mr. Haley Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Mershon Approve
Ms. Querry Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 - 0.
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Jackson County Plan Commission
September 21, 2017
Agenda Location Map
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STAFF REPORT Ord. 5032

PLAN COMMISSION
September 21, 2017

RE: RZ-2017-555

Applicant:  Brookson Homes, Inc
Jason Spencer

Location: Buckner Tarsney Road
Area: 12.00 £ acres in Section 03, Township 47, Range 30

Request: Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

Purpose: Applicant is requesting the change in zoning for a three lot subdivision.
Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the immediate area is Agricultural with the majority of the
land use being single family residences.

There are a few platted developments within the proximity of the subject
property. Mer-Lou Estates, to the West, is a development consisting of 22
lots. Lot sizes range from approximately 2 acres to 8 acres in size. These
were developed prior to 1995, before the implementation of the Unified
Development Code (UDC) and therefore are within District AG.

To the Northeast, across Buckner Tarsney Road, is Residential
Ranchette zoning. This was rezoned in 2000, however only three lots
were created from this. Directly across the Road is Blue and Gray Park
Reverse, A County maintained park.

The applicant is wanting to plat the 12.00 acres into a three lot
subdivision. Two lots will be 3 acres, the remaining will be 5 acres in size.

Plan:
The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT).

Residential Estates is appropriate for the SDT.

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2017-555.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

I Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
3. All'applicable sections must be completed. If you nced more space to provide information, please

use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant,

4. Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ- 20|77~ 555

Date filed Datc of hcaring -
Date advertised o Date property owners notified R
Date signs posted
Hearings: Ileard by ~ Date ~ Decision o
Heard by Date Decision o
Heardby =~ Date Decision o
BEGIN APPLICATION HERE: ) h : -

1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):
a. Applicant(s) Name: Brooxsonw Homes s Lot

Address: 3007 S. CLoiomiar DNewe

Grawm I/{‘?uz‘v > (70 £v029
Phone: RI6 - 674-32/5
b. Owner(s) Name: _ ldsow SePearcesr

Address: 3007 S, Coconuar Lo

Phone: &R g Meuz‘r,‘ 70 & wore

¢.  Agent(s) Name:

Revised 11/1/12




10.

11.

12.

Address:

Phone:

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property: Nevecoprica r—

General location (Road Name) Bucxwwre Jagsncy Ba - o

dusr Sours oF Lasr Weasrve Pa.

Present Zoning A& _ Requested Zoning Rsc/osnnae firams
AREA (sq. ft./ acres) _ /¥ qcocs  pivoen swroa 3 Lors ('z.og 187 2/S ﬁcee‘f)

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached 9 )

See Amracarg . B

Present Use of Property: o —

Proposed Use of Property: S,n gt famity Homecores S
Proposed Time Schedule for Development: #4¢ 42 -

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

_WNowe _ .
Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? A/ - i o

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? NVO B -

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. Water Warca Dicrewer /5 - -
b. Sewage disposal__ Oa/ -5,7¢  Seprie Sysreme — e
c. Electricity K7 Pe- £ R — =

d. Fire and Police protection L one Jacx E&L&aﬁ 0,_,([, o Jacxsav Lo, Seeor

Describe existing road width and condition: 2 save poan 7HAT IS _PAVED

2




13.

14.

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? Nows B

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? NVoasr ~ o — S

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued): B




Verification: 1 (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date

Property Owner(s) Wﬂ_/- S
e

AS Abénr prF Lacorsen /‘Z*« v Lne

Applicant(s): -
Contract Purchaser(s):
STATE OF .
COUNTY OF
=~
On this 8 day of [&KU@;\J uf{}l , in the year of 20(1 , before me

the undersigned notary public, personally appearcd

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public A_Q,u_ﬁéd % Commission Expires L*" 151 a

SNy Commisson Expies
SONOVRVLE T pp 15,2000
= FAL &S Jackson County
(2‘9; > Commission A15634850
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works D_epartment

+ Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Wainut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050
jacksongov.org

September 13, 2017
Brookson Homes, Inc
Jason Spencer

3007 S. Colonial Drive
Grain Valley, MO 64029

RE: Public Hearing: RZ-2017-555
Rezoning

Dear Mr. Spencer:

Your application for rezoning is scheduled for a public hearing before the Jackson County Plan
Commission at 8:30 AM on Thursday, September 21, 2017 in the Large Conference Room, 2" Floor,
Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W Lexington, Independence, MO.

You or a representative must be present at the hearing.

Enclosed is a copy of the staff report.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Randy Diehl

Administrator

Development Division
Jackson County Public Works

Enc.

RDD:rdd

Frank White, Jr., County Executive
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Ord. 5032

To Whom It May Concern:

September 17, 2017

We are not able to attend the public hearing on September 21, 2017 regarding the change of zoning of
property Section 03, Township 47, Range 30, Jackson County Missouri aka 10800 Block of South Buckner
Tarsney Road.

We are contesting the development of a three-lot subdivision at the aforementioned location. It is our
understanding that a minimum of a 5-acre plot is necessary at this location.

Regards,

Signature of homeowners:

[ e hopers

Printed name of homeowner: Donna Schipull

Address: 10804 S Buckner Tarsney Road Grain Valley, Missouri 64029

ﬁ.
Printed name of homegwper: DMHH /Kﬂéﬂ?? /{) 0C/%( /\

Address: 10804.S Bucmgr'EaEsnev.Roadﬁ@m_VaﬂthM

i FAL S
Printed name of homeownéyb{— @@ } 1)
Address:

RN webstr rd Gean \/al/67 >,

Printed name of homeowner:

Add £ oy ( AN
ress: o ' : \
\_I____ TN \ e )

A ( \L(\l\
Jo 364 S&Wﬁwmﬁw él//w




‘“;‘T\-Cg.‘f_\ O ‘KPYWM\{LQ
ek A O 0\

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

Printed name of homeowner:

Address:

2

10R0S S, Lyehder @4,
Eeen Nl v WMo 4




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by changing a certain 5.00 + acre tract from District AG
(Agricultural) to District RR (Residential Ranchette).

ORDINANCE NO. 5033, October 9, 2017

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
District and the "RR" (Residential Ranchette) District, so that there will be transferred
from District AG to District RR, a tract of land commonly known as 37405 E. Old Pink

Hill Road, Oak Grove, MO, specifically described as follows:

Description: A Tract of land in the Southwest Quarter of Section 20, Township
49, Range 29, Jackson County, Missouri and being more particularly described
as follows: Commencing at the West Quarter Corner of said Section 20; thence
with eh North line of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 20, South 86
degrees, 11 minutes, 29 seconds East, 590.41 feet to the Point of Beginning;
thence leaving said Point of Beginning and said Quarter Section Line, South 01
degrees, 42 minutes, 25 seconds West, 644.10 feet; thence South 86 degrees,
11 minutes, 29 seconds East, 400.96 feet, thence North 01 degrees, 42 minutes,
25 seconds East, 544.10 feet to a point of the North line of the Southwest
Quarter, said Section 20; thence with said North line North 86 degrees, 11
minutes, 29 seconds West, 400.96 feet to Point of Beginning. Expect part in
road.

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of the Ronald W. Hackley (RZ-
2017-554), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that
the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this

application after a public hearing on September 21, 2017, does adopt this Ordinance




pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise

legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.




Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the

County Executive.

County Cou elor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5033 introduced on
October 9, 2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5033.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:
Res/Ord No.: 5033

Sponsor(s):
Date: October 9, 2017
SABIEN G Action Requested
[C] Resolution
Xl Ordinance
Project/Title: Ronald W Hackley - RZ-2017-554
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year: $
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action: $
5

Department and
Finance

Amount budgeted for this item * (including
transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code
number; FROM / TO

FROM ACCT

TO ACCT

* If account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

X No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
[] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Estimated Use: §

Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):

PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date):
LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date):
CONTACT
INFORMATION | RLA drafted by Randy Diehl, Administrator, Development Division, 881-4577
REQUEST Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 5.00 + acres to District RR (Residential
SUMMARY Ranchette). The proposed land use is a one lot subdivision. The 5.00 = acres are located in Section 20, Township
49, Range 29, in Jackson County, Missouri, aka 37405 E. Old Pink Hill Road, and specifically described on
Attachment to RLA-1.
The Jackson County Plan Commission on September 21, 2017 held a public hearing and accepted testimony
pertaining to the request. This request for a change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.
The Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.
CLEARANCE
[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department)
[] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department)
[] Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)
ATTACHMENTS | See Attachment to RLA-2
REVIEW Department Director: Date:
Brian D. Gaddie, P.E. Director of Public Works
Finance (Budget Approval) Date:
If applicable
Division Manager: Date;
2 ’J\W\L(, S /2'!]




County Counselor’s Office: Date:

IFiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

]

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.




Ord. 5033

ATTACHMENT TO RLA-2:
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from September 21, 2017
Location Map

Staff Report

Affidavit of Publication in Independence Examiner
Names/Addresses of Surrounding Property Owners
Copy of letter to said property owners

Map showing current zoning district in area

County Code Chapter 240 — Unified Development Code
County Master Plan — “Strategy for the Future”
Application

Pictures of Property

Preliminary plat
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RZ-2017-554
ATTACHMENT TO RLA 1:

Description: A Tract of land in the Southwest Quarter of Section 20, Township 49,
Range 29, Jackson County, Missouri and being more particularly described as follows:
Commencing at the West Quarter Corner of said Section 20; thence with eh North line of
the Southwest Quarter of said Section 20, South 86 degrees, 11 minutes, 29 seconds
East, 590.41 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence leaving said Point of Beginning and
said Quarter Section Line, South 01 degrees, 42 minutes, 25 seconds West, 644.10 feet;
thence South 86 degrees, 11 minutes, 29 seconds East, 400.96 feet, thence North 01
degrees, 42 minutes, 25 seconds East, 544.10 feet to a point of the North line of the
Southwest Quarter, said Section 20; thence with said North line North 86 degrees, 11
minutes, 29 seconds West, 400.96 feet to Point of Beginning. Expect part in road.




RE: RZ-2017-554

Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Ronald W Hackley
37405 E. Old Pink Hill Road
5.00 + acres in Section 20, Township 49, Range 29

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR
(Residential Ranchette)

Applicant is requesting the change in zoning for a one lot subdivision.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the immediate area is Agricultural with the majority of the
land use being single family residences and some agricultural uses.

There are six platted developments in the proximity of the subject
property. Four of these developments were established under the
guidelines of the Unified Development Code (UDC) Lot sizes range from
approximately 5 acres to 8 acres in size. The remaining two were created
prior to 1995 and remain with District AG. Lots sizes are 2 to 5 acres in
size.

The applicant owns approximately 100 acres and is wanting to plat off
5.00 acres, which contains an existing single family residence. The
remaining acreage will remain in District AG.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT). The Sni-a-bar creek runs through the
applicant property and said creek in the dividing line between the Rural
and Suburban Development Tiers.

District RR (Residential Ranchette) is appropriate for the Rural
Development Tier due to the proximity to the Suburban Tier, and there is
similar land use surrounding the subject property.

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2017-554.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Ord. 5033



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?

Mr. Tarpley: Can you show me the remaining area (100 acres)?

Mr. Diehl: (Indicates on map the boundaries of the applicants property)

Short ensued discussion regarding requirements for construction within the floodplains.
Mr. Crawford: How many more times can this property be sub-divided?

Mr. Diehl: The area along the road would be able to be sub-divided, with the frontage
requirements. The minimum would be 5 acres with a minimum frontage of 250 feet.

Mr. Antey: /s the applicant here?
Ronald W Hackley, 37405 E. Old Pink Hill Road. The reason for doing this is the sell it. |
built it for my daughter, who has since passed away. | just want to sell it and not have
any renters. | own about 114 acres to the west of here.
Mr. Antey: Are there any other questions for the applicant?
There were none.
Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?
Motion to take under advisement.
Discussion under advisement
Mr. Tarpley moved to take under advisement. Mr. Crawford seconded.
Mr. Tarpley: | don't see anyone here in opposition.

Mr. Tarpley moved to approve. Mr. Haley seconded.

Mr. Tarpley Approve
Mr. Gibler Approve
Mr. Haley Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Mrs. Mershon Approve
Ms. Querry Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 - 0.
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STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
September 21, 2017

RE: RZ-2017-554

Applicant: Ronald W Hackley

Location: 37405 E. Old Pink Hill Road

Area: 5.00 = acres in Section 20, Township 49, Range 29

Request: Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR
(Residential Ranchette)

Purpose: Applicant is requesting the change in zoning for a one lot subdivision.
Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the immediate area is Agricultural with the majority of the
land use being single family residences and some agricultural uses.

There are six platted developments in the proximity of the subject
property. Four of these developments were established under the
guidelines of the Unified Development Code (UDC) Lot sizes range from
approximately 5 acres to 8 acres in size. The remaining two were created
prior to 1995 and remain with District AG. Lots sizes are 2 to 5§ acres in
size.

The applicant owns approximately 100 acres and is wanting to plat off
5.00 acres, which contains an existing single family residence. The
remaining acreage will remain in District AG.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT). The Sni-a-bar creek runs through the
applicant property and said creek in the dividing line between the Rural
and Suburban Development Tiers.

District RR (Residential Ranchette) is appropriate for the Rural
Development Tier due to the proximity to the Suburban Tier, and there is
similar land use surrounding the subject property.

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2017-554.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Ord. 5033
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JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.

3. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4.  Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section

24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 - Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ T 2o~ SS

Date filed Date of hearing

Date advertised o Date property owners notified o

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date ~ Decision -
Heard by Date_ Decision
Heard by Date Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):

a. Applicant(s) Name:

Rory aLd . Hﬂckt’«ﬁ/}f
Current Mailing Address: 77/05 £ olp Piry A tha /Pp OAK GRo

Phone: Z[b - (MZ ?’ 6-?‘6 7

email :

b. Legal Owner of Property:

Lopal) L jfAckipy

YA #770

éyen”

Current Mailing Address: ?]fcﬁ'f‘ oy Pink /{,/ (L K‘o oA KMF?O?I’

Phone: Cﬂ_é] <4 " (V4

email :

¢.  Agent(s) Name:

Address:

Phone:

cmal

Revised 11/1/12

|



d.  Applicant’s interest in Property: O WAER
2. General location (Road Name) O« f’/,yk (e R .

)

3. Present Zoning ﬁ’é Requested Zoning Q N
4. AREA (sq. ft. / actes) 4§ ¢k S

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or provide copy of deed and survey)
RNG 31 Ty 47 5E€d0  — BEG 700’ £y cof OF S Jy
TH S teo’ THE Goo' TA N cbo” TH G bso”fop

6. Present Use of Property: E X5t el /-_)(I.}’«’:” £ 1 A & RIC[UAL

7. Proposed Use of Property: A aatil 4 5 ACRED

14

8. Proposed Time Schedule for Development:

9. What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?
ENsline trE - 5prottTE SAKE FRotr [ 5lmb ARES

10. Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? )/é j

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? LV o)

11. Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the
development will have on same:
a. Water Provider &aTZL D5\ ¥/
b. Sewage disposal: Onsite Waste Water L~ Public Sewer
c. Electricity (/7 1" CEL [RAL LALFCIRCIY
d. Fire and Police protection  97y/ Zrﬂ%zg 4 FRe 7/7‘%5046 CD\JNI]; SM/F
12. Describe existing road width and condition: L[/ F;’, pk HiLL Kb Vi ;‘?KD SURHAE
Plret 1y

13. What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic




14.

conditions? f )(/55?}(,(: -fz‘(,;fa‘f o) /{'/:‘/pfeoﬂkﬂ'/fz / / I}b’flﬁ
Stoolp noT H nuE iy TRa/FC Cl i lE

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? /Yo

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




The LEGAL OWNER(s) of the property must be signatory to this application. If the owner is also
the applicant then only the Property Owner portion needs to be filled out. Applications will not be

accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.
Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature P . . ate ) _
P:)perty Owner(s) / ﬁ@g@ '}[4/ #ﬁ/gfé/ g #/ %) - /7

/
. MELODY A, PAYNE
STATE OF M Jslour Notary Publio « Notary Sedl
COUNTY OF __Jacles e Y
m -
£ h . Commission # 12623321
On this 9\ day of /’\a\'f , in the year of QOI | , before me

the undersigned notary public, personally appeared RD na Ia[ w- '/’1[616 v ,’ e\;

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Publicf)}gé&égy a /) A&‘!I/)u_/ Commission Expires & / 21 / A0 0
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE renewing a conditional use permit (CUP) in District AG (Agricultural)
for a period of twenty years to operate a horse boarding stable, subject to specified
conditions as to a 17.5 + acre tract.

ORDINANCE NO. 5034, October 9, 2017

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. A conditional use permit is hereby renewed for a period of twenty years to
operate a horse boarding stable, as to an approximate 17.5 + acre tract of land
commonly known as 11920 S. Easley Road, Lee's Summit, MO, and specifically

described as follows:

Description:

Tract I: That part of the West Half of Section 8, Township 47, Range 30 in
Jackson County, Missouri, described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast
corner of the Southwest Quarter of section 8; thence North 0 Degrees 07 minutes
34 seconds East a distance of 1311.5 feet to the Southeast corner of the
Northeast corner Southwest corner of Section 8; thence North 0 degrees 01
minute 40 seconds East along the East line thereof a distance of 401.19 feet,
said point being the true point of beginning, thence continuing north 0 degrees 01
minute 20 seconds East a distance of 481.81 feet; thence North 65 degree 20
minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 327.50 feet, thence North 9 degrees 31
minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 34.96 feet; thence North 63 degrees 41
minutes 12 seconds West, a distance of 30.34 feet; thence on a curve to the left
having a 195.00 foot radius, a distance of 99.36 feet; thence South 84 degrees
36 minutes 53 seconds West, a distance of 140.23 feet; thence South 79
degrees 32 minutes 11 seconds West, a distance of 223.90 feet; thence South
74 degrees 21 minutes 32 seconds West, a distance of 29.43 feet; thence South
11 degrees 46 minutes 58 seconds East, a distance of 220.56; thence South 83
degrees 29 minutes 36 seconds West, a distance of 318.84 feet; thence South 0
degrees 03 minutes 22 seconds West, a distance of 405.23 feet; thence North 88
degrees 14 minutes 43 seconds east and parallel to the South line of the
Northeast Quarter Southwest Quarter of Section 8, a distance of 1087.51 to the
point of beginning.




Tract Il: That part of the West Half of Section 8, Township 47, Range 30 in
Jackson County, Missouri, described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast
corner of the Southwest Quarter of section 8; thence North 0 Degrees 07 minutes
34 seconds East a distance of 1311.5 feet to the Southeast corner of the
Northeast corner Southwest corner of Section 8; thence South 88 degrees 14
minutes 43 seconds West along the South line of the Northeast Quarter
Southwest Quarter of Section 8, a distance of 1087.7, said point being the true
point of beginning; thence North 0 degrees, 03 minutes 22 seconds East, a
distance of 647.39 feet; thence South 83 degrees 29 minutes 36 seconds West,
a distance of 221.34 feet; thence South 0 degrees 03 minutes 22 seconds West,
a distance of 629.04 feet to a point on the South line of the Northeast Quarter
Southwest Quarter of Section 8; thence North 88 degrees 14 minutes 43
seconds East along said South line, a distance of 220.00 feet to the point of
beginning.

Section 2. The conditional use permit for a period of twenty years renewed by this
Ordinance is subject to the following conditions:
1) The number of horses used in the equine riding center shall be limited to no more
than 80 (eighty) at any one time.

2) The outdoor arena shall not have any accessory lighting.

Section 3. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Showtime Equestrian Center
(CU-2017-223), requesting approval embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that
the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this
application in a public hearing on September 21, 2017, does adopt this Ordinance
pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise

legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.




Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: J :! %A/

ounselor County Co%selor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5034 introduced on
October 9, 2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5034.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:

Res/Ord No.: 5034
Sponsor(s):
Date: October 9, 2017

—

Project/Title: Conditional Use Permit — Showtime Equestrian Center CU-2017-223

Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year:

SAPEN el Action Requested
[C] Resolution
X Ordinance

BUDGET

INFORMATION

To be completed

By Requesting
Department and
Finance

Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:

Total amount authorized after this legislative action:
Amount budgeted for this item * (including
transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code
number; FROM / TO

@B

FROM ACCT

TO ACCT

* If account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

X No budget impact (no fiscal note required)

[] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Estimated Use: $

Prior Year Budget (if applicable):

Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):

PRIOR
LEGISLATION Prior ordinances and (date):
Prior resolutions and (date):
CONTACT
INFORMATION | RLA drafted by Randy Diehl, Administrator, Development Division, 881-4577
REQUEST Requesting the renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for a period of 20 years to operate a horse boarding stable in
SUMMARY District AG (Agricultural) on a 17.5 + acre tract. The facility has been maintained for the past 40 years with no
complaints. The 17.5 acres are located in Section 8, Township 47, Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, aka
11920 S. Easley Road in Jackson County, Missouri, and specifically described on Attachment to RLA-1.
The Jackson County Plan Commission on September 21, 2017 held a public hearing and accepted testimony
pertaining to the Conditional Use Permit. There was no opposition to the request for the Conditional Use Permit.
This request conforms to the general intent and purpose of the Unified Development Code.
Therefore, the Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL for a 20 year period provided the
following conditions are met (see attachment RLA-2)
CLEARANCE
[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department)
[] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department)
[] Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)
ATTACHMENTS | See Attachment to RLA-3
REVIEW Department Director: Date: 9/27/2017

Brian D. Gaddie, P.E. Director of Public Works

-

Finance (Budget Approvjl): Date

Division Manager:

If applicable
v

Date: ?/%'il a
' v
1




County Counselor’s Office: Date:

Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

O

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in ;

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.
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ATTACHMENT TO RLA-3:
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from September 21, 2017
Location Map

Staff Report

Names/Addresses of Surrounding Property Owners

Copy of letter to said property owners

Map showing current zoning district in area

County Code Chapter 240 — Unified Development Code

County Master Plan — “Strategy for the Future”

Application

Pictures of Property
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CU-2017-223
ATTACHMENT TO RLA 1:
Description:

Tract I: That part of the West Half of Section 8, Township 47, Range 30 in Jackson
County, Missouri, described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of the
Southwest Quarter of section 8; thence North 0 Degrees 07 minutes 34 seconds East a
distance of 1311.5 feet to the Southeast corner of the Northeast corner Southwest
corner of Section 8; thence North 0 degrees 01 minute 40 seconds East along the East
line thereof a distance of 401.19 feet, said point being the true point of beginning, thence
continuing north 0 degrees 01 minute 20 seconds East a distance of 481.81 feet; thence
North 65 degree 20 minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 327.50 feet, thence North 9
degrees 31 minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 34.96 feet; thence North 63 degrees
41 minutes 12 seconds West, a distance of 30.34 feet; thence on a curve to the left
having a 195.00 foot radius, a distance of 99.36 feet; thence South 84 degrees 36
minutes 53 seconds West, a distance of 140.23 feet; thence South 79 degrees 32
minutes 11 seconds West, a distance of 223.90 feet; thence South 74 degrees 21
minutes 32 seconds West, a distance of 29.43 feet; thence South 11 degrees 46
minutes 58 seconds East, a distance of 220.56; thence South 83 degrees 29 minutes 36
seconds West, a distance of 318.84 feet; thence South 0 degrees 03 minutes 22
seconds West, a distance of 405.23 feet; thence North 88 degrees 14 minutes 43
seconds east and parallel to the South line of the Northeast Quarter Southwest Quarter
of Section 8, a distance of 1087.51 to the point of beginning.

Tract Il: That part of the West Half of Section 8, Township 47, Range 30 in Jackson
County, Missouri, described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of the
Southwest Quarter of section 8; thence North 0 Degrees 07 minutes 34 seconds East a
distance of 1311.5 feet to the Southeast corner of the Northeast corner Southwest
corner of Section 8; thence South 88 degrees 14 minutes 43 seconds West along the
South line of the Northeast Quarter Southwest Quarter of Section 8, a distance of
1087.7, said point being the true point of beginning; thence North 0 degrees, 03 minutes
22 seconds East, a distance of 647.39 feet; thence South 83 degrees 29 minutes 36
seconds West, a distance of 221.34 feet; thence South 0 degrees 03 minutes 22
seconds West, a distance of 629.04 feet to a point on the South line of the Northeast
Quarter Southwest Quarter of Section 8; thence North 88 degrees 14 minutes 43
seconds East along said South line, a distance of 220.00 feet to the point of beginning.
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ATTACHMENT TO RLA-2

Conditional Use Permit for a period of 20 (twenty) years with the following Conditions:

1) The number of horses used in the equine riding center shall be limited to no more
than 80 (eighty) at any one time.

2) The outdoor arena shall not have any accessory lighting.




Ord. 5034

RE: CU-2017-223
Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

Applicant: Showtime Equestrian Center

Property Owners: 4 A Property Management LLC
Aaron Shillcutt
13512 E 95" Terr
Kansas City MO 64138

Location: 11920 S. Easley Road
Area: 17.5 £ acres

Request: A renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for a period of 20 years to operate
a horse boarding facility.

Zoning Classification: District AG (Agricultural)
Current Land Use and Zoning in Area:

Zoning in the surrounding area is Agricultural. Easley Estates is a single
family residential subdivision to the northeast. Land use in the area is
primarily Agricultural related with sparse residential tracts

Comments: This is the second renewal for a Conditional Use Permit for this facility.
The original Special Use Permit was granted in 1977 for a period of 10
years. The permit was renewed in 1987 for another 10 years. With the
adoption of the Unified Development Code in 1995, a Conditional Use
Permit is required for boarding facilities. CU-1997-019 was granted for a
period of 20 years by the Legislature in 1997.

The facility consists of a 23,000 square foot stable barn which also
contains an indoor riding arena. The facility is able to accommaodate up to
80 horses. Currently there are 41 being boarded.

County Plan:
The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT). This tier is intended for lower density
residential development.

Recommendation:
An equine riding center and horse stables are allowed by Conditional Use

Permit in District AG (Agricultural).

Conditional Uses are those uses which generally are compatible with the
permitted land uses in a given zoning district, but which require individual
review of their location, a design and configuration and the imposition of
conditions in order to ensure the appropriateness of the use at a
particular location within a given zoning district.




The facility has been in operation for 40 years with no complaints. The
horse stable facility is consistent with the general purpose and intent of
the Agricultural zoning district regulations and complies with the
requirements of the Unified Development Code.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2017-223 for a period of Twenty
(20) years subject to the following conditions:
1) The number of horses used in the equine riding center shall be
limited to no more than 80 (eighty) at any one time.
2) The outdoor arena shall not have any accessory lighting.

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2017-223
Respectfully submitted,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?
Mr. Tarpley: | question the number of (allowed) horses?

Mr. Diehl: We mirrored the last permit. They are not boarding that many horses, however
they would have the capacity for it, if they wish. | would defer that question to the
applicant.

Mr. Tarpley: How much pasture ground do they have? Again, the applicant can answer
that question better.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?
Aaron Shillcutt, 13512 E 95% Terr, Kansas City
Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Shillcutt: We have owned this for about three years. The currently have 37 horses
boarded inside and 4 outside. There are a total of 50 stalls inside. We have about a total

of 10 acres in pasture.

Mr. Antey: How do handle the manure?




Mr. Shillcutt: We use a spreader to spread it out over the lower pasture area.
Mr. Tarpley: How many horses use the pasture?

Mr. Shillcutt: There are the 4 that are pasture boarded. About 20 of them are put out
each day for about two to four hours a day. We have two full time staff members.

Ms. Mershon: | just wonder about the 20 years.

Mr. Antey: The previous one was 20 years and two 10 year durations previous. The
stable has been there for 40 years.

Mr. Antey: /s there anyone else who is in favor of this application?

La Vonda Montgomery, 12024 S. Easley Road. | the south adjacent property. | don't
have any complaints. My question is how is the building (areas within the cities, and the
new interchange built) going to effect this?

Short Discussion regarding the projects and possible future plans, if any, within the city.

Mr. Crawford: Any future development on the 30 acres to the south of this really wouldn’t
have an impact on what we are doing today. We don’t know what the future holds.

Mr. Antey: Anything that would be developed, if it stayed within the County, would come
before this board.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none
Motion to take under advisement.

Ms. Mershon moved to take under advisement. Mr. Gibler
Mr. Tarpley: | think they have a great track record.

Mr. Antey: The applicant has had it for 3 years, and has continued to keep up the way
good work started 40 years ago

Discussion under advisement

Ms. Mershon moved to approve. Mr. Gibler seconded.

Mr. Tarpley Approve
Mr. Gibler Approve
Mr. Haley Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Mershon Approve
Ms. Querry Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 - 0.
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Jackson County Plan Commission

September 21, 2017 7
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STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
September 21, 2017

RE: CU-2017-223

Applicant: Showtime Equestrian Center

Property Owners: 4 A Property Management LLC
Aaron Shillcutt
13512 E 95" Terr
Kansas City MO 64138

Location: 11920 S. Easley Road
Area: 17.5 + acres

Request: A renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for a period of 20 years to operate
a horse boarding facility.

Zoning Classification: District AG (Agricultural)
Current Land Use and Zoning in Area:

Zoning in the surrounding area is Agricultural. Easley Estates is a single
family residential subdivision to the northeast. Land use in the area is
primarily Agricultural related with sparse residential tracts

Comments: This is the second renewal for a Conditional Use Permit for this facility.
The original Special Use Permit was granted in 1977 for a period of 10
years. The permit was renewed in 1987 for another 10 years. With the
adoption of the Unified Development Code in 1995, a Conditional Use
Permit is required for boarding facilities. CU-1997-019 was granted for a
period of 20 years by the Legislature in 1997.

The facility consists of a 23,000 square foot stable bam which also
contains an indoor riding arena. The facility is able to accommodate up to
80 horses. Currently there are 34 being boarded.

County Plan:
The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT). This tier is intended for lower density
residential development.

Recommendation:
An equine riding center and horse stables are allowed by Conditional Use

Permit in District AG (Agricultural).

Conditional Uses are those uses which generally are compatible with the
permitted land uses in a given zoning district, but which require individual
review of their location, a design and configuration and the imposition of
conditions in order to ensure the appropriateness of the use at a
particular location within a given zoning district.




The facility has been in operation for 40 years with no complaints. The
horse stable facility is consistent with the general purpose and intent of
the Agricultural zoning district regulations and complies with the
requirements of the Unified Development Code.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2017-223 for a period of Twenty
(20) years subject to the following conditions:
1) The number of horses used in the equine riding center shall be
limited to no more than 80 (eighty) at any one time.
2) The outdoor arena shall not have any accessory lighting.

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2017-223

Respectfully submitted,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT INFORMATION:
1. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, MO 64050 by the deadline on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2, Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
3. A scaled map of the property, correlating with the legal description, and clearly showing the

property's location must accompany application. Refer to Section 24003.22, pertaining to Site
Plan Review within the Unified Development Code.

4. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

5. The filing fee $350.00 (non-refundable) must accompany application.

(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Conditional Use Permit Number a@ ' 7" 225
Date filed - o Date of hearing
Date advertised N Date property owners notified —

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision -

Heard by Date B Decision S

Heard by Date _ Decision
BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):

a. Applicant(s) Name: 40«1‘90\ S L uw H' ¢ Ld.n cl Cha u
+w
Address: 135 t2 . AY " Terr / Ho2o S. -J&LPE_QA. & oY

1L, mo &«\38 / lnclepoudence Mo (RQEP L 1057

Phone: _ §llb— b44- ba4] / 816-528_8520
b. Owner(s) Name: /f{wan \.(A} 7/.&./#’ ‘ L"’“‘"— -{(“;‘ji‘-:{ % 07
Address: 1312 € W TRy “mo é"ﬂ-?g/ VDM

¢S )
Phone: &/6- ée"/:éqéff / Fll— 529~ S 20
c.  Agent(s) Name: ﬂ’?/f‘

Revised 11/1/12



Address:

Phone:

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property: waw/( S

A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT IS HEREBY REQUESTED for the following described

use: B DA raﬁ.:M S-‘b» Gle for
a period of 20 years; property described as follows: a tract of land 7.5 squeare-feot/acres
insizelocatedat /1420 £Fas [evl Road.

= 4
Present Zoning District ..D. steve t ./46

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached 9 )

Present Use of Property: gmra( .:&j _\Sf’”_é{i _

Proposed Use of Property: Z A rﬂ( ‘ /l/g J’zla,é //

Estimated Time Schedule for Development: /l;/ A




10.

11,

12,

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

/‘/mg Knoypun,

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? /V () R

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? %d / A

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the
development will have on same: _

a. Water P;/b /4 ¢ Nm‘w ﬁl st
b. Sewage disposal "S;l 4 6; B
c. Electricity m Kl '_)'f C

d  Heating  Eleehic - Lomited o only 11 office
e. Fire and Police protection JQ GALSV\ Cp & Aw/:_ f{/ z"" J"'Vé_

%

Describe existing road width and condition: oé Lone Roadl - Good ¢ M/ ’ éfb‘

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and ftraffic

conditions? /V 0 a '(/afs,e

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? /l/ o

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




Veriftcation: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers and/or
plans submitted herewith are true to the best of iy (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date
Property Owner(s) ﬁ) “/ 7
€217
Applicanli(s): oaﬁ 7
,_ #a- -
Contract Purchascr(s): R —_—
\\“\mlllmﬂmy
A B,
& ."' ssfo."o$ %
S, A e
Shix 7%, %
23 Mgy Pis g

;}Q .. L)

% )t-‘ST ...0{“;\ Q

\Z_L—__J i:’? g’%“a\?\‘_ 72 0/ 7 ___, before me
ed A2v0n Shilleutt” and.

On this Q’< ~_ day of

the undersigned notary public, personally a 4

Lange Cacy o

known to me to be the émon(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness wti

Notary Public




. Ord. 5034 .

vmwrvmw (918)

ES@E:?&EE&?&;

Sa[eg Sutures,

Suossa] Suipieog B

wv_.ﬂ...\_,_.fw.___wﬁ.wﬁ_.m_

e €

| b |
=Y, )
= R




Ord. 5034




L TS

Ord. 5034

Sk S

. Bl

J B N

s







IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE appropriating $533,559.00 from the undesignated fund balance of the
2017 General Fund and authorizing an Addendum to the Agreement with Cornerstone
Detention Products of Madison, AL, for the replacement of additional cell doors for use by
the Department of Corrections, at an additional cost to the County not to exceed
$533,559.00, under the terms and conditions of the GSA Contract No. GS-07F-269AA, an
existing government contract.

ORDINANCE NO. 5035, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Alfred Jordan, County Legislator

WHEREAS, by Resolution 19562, dated August 22, 2017, the Legislature did authorize the
award of a contract to Cornerstone Detention Products of Madison, AL, for the repair and
replacement of certain swing cell doors and corridor sliding doors within the Detention

Center; and,

WHEREAS, the Department of Corrections has a need for the replacement of an additional

forty-nine sliding doors within the Detention Center to complete this project; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 1030.4 of the Jackson County Code, 1984, the Director of

Finance and Purchasing recommends an Addendum to the Agreement for these services
with Cornerstone Detention Products of Madison, AL, at an additional cost to the County
not to exceed $533,559.00, under the terms and conditions of the GSA Contract No. GS-

07F-269AA, an existing government contract; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends this purchase under the

terms and conditions set forth in the GSA Contract, due to the volume discounts offered to




large entities; and,

WHEREAS, an appropriation is needed to place the funds required for this purchase in the

proper spending account; and,

WHEREAS, the County Executive recommends said appropriation; now therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that the
following appropriation from the undesignated fund balance of the 2017 General Fund be

and hereby is made:

DEPARTMENT/DIVISION CHARACTER/DESCRIPTION FROM T0

General Fund
Non-Departmental

008-2810 Undesignated Fund Balance $533,559
008-5108 58020 - Buildings & Improvements $533,559
and,

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that
the Addendum to the Agreement with Cornerstone Detention Products be and hereby is
authorized as recommended by the Director of Finance and Purchasing, and that the
Director be and hereby is authorized to execute for the County any documents necessary

to the accomplishment of the award; and,

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Director of Finance and Purchasing is authorized to

make all payments, including final payment on the contract and addendum thereto.




Effective Date: This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the

County Executive.

County Codnsflor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ty County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5035, introduced on
October 9, 2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the
Jackson County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5035.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive
Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 2810

ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Undesignated Fund Balance
NOT TO EXCEED: $533,559.00




There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the
expenditure is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the
treasury to the credit of the fund from which payment is to be made each sufficient to
provide for the obligation herein authorized.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 5101 58020
ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Non-Departmental
Buildings and Improvements
NOT TO EXCEED: $533,559.00

Octobr tesy> @Pﬁrﬁ;’:

Date / Chiaf-Findncial Officer —




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:
Res/Ord No.: 5035
Sponsor(s): Alfred Jordan
Date: October 9, 2017

SUBJECT

Action Requested
] Resolution
X Ordinance

Project/Title: Requesting the appropriation of $533.559 from the Undesignated Fund Balance of the General
Fund and authorizing the Repair/Replacement of Forty-Nine Doors for the Department of Corrections from
Cornerstone Detention Products of Madison. Alabama under the terms and conditions of GSA Contract No. GS-

07F-269AA, an existing government contract in the amount of $533.559.

BUDGET
INFORMATION
To be completed
By Requesting
Department and
Finance

Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $533,559
Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:

Total amount authorized after this legislative action:

Amount budgeted for this item * (including transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code number:

APPROPRIATE FROM:001- 2810 General Fund, Undesignated Fund Balance
APPROPRIATE TO: 001-5101-58020 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Building

and Improvements
* If account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $

$533,559

$533,559

$533,559

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

[C] No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
[C] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Estimated Use: $

Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):

PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date):

LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date): 19562, August 22, 2017

CONTACT

INFORMATION | RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Barbara Casamento, Purchasing Administrator, 881-3253
REQUEST

SUMMARY The Department of Corrections requires repair and replacement of Forty-Nine Doors in the Detention Facility

and would like to use the GSA (General Services Administration) Contract with Cornerstone Detention Products
of Madison, Alabama.

Pursuant to Section 1030.4 of the Jackson County Code, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the
Repair/Replacement Services for additional doors in the Detention Facility from Cornerstone Detention Products
of Madison, Alabama under the terms and conditions of the GSA Contract No. GS-07F-269AA, an existing
government contract. The Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the purchase be made under this
contract due to the quantity discount offered to larger governmental entities.

The Director of Finance and Purchasing also recommends the appropriation of $533,559 from the Undesignated
Fund Balance of the General Fund as follows:

FROM: TO:
001-2810 General Fund, Undesignated Balance $533,559

001-5101-58020 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Buildings and Improvements $533,559




CLEARANCE

Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department) N/A
Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department) N/A

L]
|
X] Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)
0
]
]

COMPLIANCE
MBE Goals — No Goals — Other Government Contract
WBE Goals — No Goals — Other Government Contract
VBE Goals - No Goals — Other Government Contract
ATTACHMENTS | Quote from Cornerstone Detention Products and the pertinent pages of the GSA Contract
7 '/F-__\\
REVIEW Department Director: CM ﬁ Date: L/
/0 -/ 6
Finance (Budget Approval): V Date:
If applicable 7’7&,01 R \Adupaerp o [ 0/4 / 11
Division Manager: Date:
f\ ~E /I/uu-/ / ‘_/ [
Date:

County Counselor’s Office:




Fiscal [nformation (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

0
O
prf

K O

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:
Greneral Funcl

00) - 2810 ; A oo ? 533,5‘7?,93

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.




Supplemental Appropriation Request
Jackson County, Missouri

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Date: October 4, 2017 ORD# 5035

Department / Division Character/Description From To

General Fund - 001

2810 Undesignated Fund Balance 533,559

5101 - Non Departmental General 58020 - Buildings & Improvements 533,559

W :
Budget Offi
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October 4, 2017
Attention: Kale E. Webster

RE: Change Proposal to ADD (49) Corridor Sliding Devices (GSA Contract #GS-07F-269AA)
Jackson County Detention Center
1300 Cherry Street, Kansas City, MO

Cornerstone Construction is pleased to offer this proposal for the above referenced project as follows:

Fumish and install:

Furnish & Install 49 Corridor Sliding Devices (Airteq 7350 Series):

CDP will furnish and install 49 Airteq 7350 Corridor Sliding Devices in accordance with the standard detention
industry, unless otherwise noted in the exclusions. The quantities that are included within our scope of work are as
follows:

e Furnish & Install 49 Airteq 7350 Corridor Devices.
» This includes the removal of the existing devices and will reuse the existing doors
= CDP will disconnect existing wiring and terminate new device back to existing control wiring.

Project-specific Inclusions:
CDP includes maintaining as-built drawings on the jobsite relative to the materials listed above.

CDP includes project coordination as required.

CDP includes proper disposal of excess and waste materials on a daily basis while onsite.

CDP includes all tools, supplies, and unioading of equipment at the project site locations, which CDP is to

install.

CDP includes all travel expenses, hotel expenses, per diem monies and consumables necessary to perform

this scope of work.

6. CDP includes warranty of workmanship for a period of one (1) year after completion, if not specifically
covered by a particular specification section.

7. CDP has bid the job based off a 5 day work week or up to 40 hours per week.

8. CDP will honor this quotation for a period of Twenty-Five (25) days from this date.

hobN -~

o

Project-specific Exclusions:

1. CDP excludes all required controls, wire, conduit, raceway, and power requirements. CDP will disconnect
existing wiring and terminate new device back to existing.

2. Power hookup and feeds

3. Al Finish Painting

4. Dumpsters and dumpster fees.

5. Painting and patching.

6. Temporary power, water, lighting and heating.

7. Storage of material on-site.

8. Spare parts

9. CDP excludes any and ALL materials & Labor required for this project unless specifically noted above.

10. All lead base paint abatement & asbestos in its entirety if required.



Ord. 5035

Cornerstone Detention Products, Inc.
Detention Equipment Proposal

Page 2 of 2

10/4/2017

11. Sales Tax (Tax Exempt)
12. Performance and payment bond (if required add 1.5 % to our bid amount)

Scheduling Requirements:

1. Submittal lead time for Cell Sliding Devices is 4-6 weeks from receipt of a letter of intent and all other
information required to begin engineering in the most expedient fashion.

2. Sliding Corridor Device delivery lead time is 12-16 weeks from receipt of all submittals listed in #1 above,
approved or approved-as-noted — without any open RFI's or change proposals.

Pricing:
Base Bid: $533.559.00 Excluding Sales Tax

Five Hundred Thirty Three Thousand Five Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars & NO/100

All prices are subject to Comerstone’s Standard Inclusions, Exclusion, Terms, & Conditions (attached).
We appreciate the opportunity of submitting the above proposal. Should you have any questions or comments
concerning our proposal, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Cornerstone Construction
W fral B

Curtis Johnsto

Sr. Project Manager / Estimator
Phone: (256) 560-4208




DETENTION PRAQUCTS

=
(‘1

Standard Inclusions:

1

Proper engineering documents for submittal, installation and operation
and maintenance

2. Field measurements and verifications for Cornerstone’s scope of work
only

3. Sales and use taxes as applicable to the project and Cornerstone’s scope
of work.

4. Termination of wiring for electric locks, locking devices, strikes and door
position switches as controlled by our scope of work only. (ESS)

5. The necessary torx-pin security screws for our materials only

Standard Exclusions:

1. Power relays for other systems (i.e. HVAC, Electrical, etc.)

2. All main electrical supply AC power, per division 16, including power to
security and detention equipment

3. Temporary power and lighting for final testing of equipment

4. Fire labels on doors and frames where field installation, hardware, and/or
glass prevents U.L. labeling. However, doors and frames will be
manufactured to U.L. construction standards with documentation
provided.

5. Security caulking and sealants

6. Caulking not required as a part of glass installation

7. Field finish painting or touch-up of prime paint

8. Final Cleaning

9. Trash debris container and its removal

10. Anchors, screws, fasteners, etc., including security type, not directly
required by our installation scope of work

11. The protection of materials furnished by our company once they have
been installed in place

12. Field measurements of any kind

13. Fumishing or installing louvers of any kind

14. Furnishing or installing aluminum windows and storefronts of any kind,
including hardware

15. Demolition work, patching or repairing of existing structures and
removal, relocation or re-installation of any existing materials

16. Cutting or patching of concrete or masonry materials

17. Fumishing or installing any standard/commercial type access doors and
frame

18. Any chain link fencing material and associated supporting materials or
hardware

19. Core drilling of any kind

20. Flashing or counter flashing of any kind

21. Roll up doors, or counter shutters

22. Repairs to frames installed by others

Standard Terms & Conditions:

L.

Allowing Cornerstone to commence work or preparation for work will
constitute acceptance by Customer of this bid propusal. Comerslone and
Customer will execute a ConsensusDOCS 750 subcontract form to
memorialize their agreement, supplemented and modified only as
provided by this bid proposal which shall be incorporated by reference
into the final subcontract. In the event of any conflict between the terms
of this bid proposal and any other documents stating terms of the final
subcontract, this bid proposal shall govern.

A change in the price of an item of material of more than 5% between the
date of this bid proposal and the date of installation shall warrant an
equitable adjustment in the subcontract price.

Comerstone will not be required to name additional insureds to its
general liability, excess liability, or automobile insurance policies, nor to
waive subrogation for claims covered by workers’ compensation or
commercial general liability insurance. Cornerstone shall maintain
insurance with coverage and limits only as provided by Comerstone’s
existing insurance program evidenced by its certificate of insurance
available request.

Cornerstone’s Schedule of Values shall be used to determine progress
payments. All sums not paid for when due shall bear interest at the rate
of 1 %2 % per month from due date until paid or the maximum legal rate
permitted by law whichever is less; and all costs of collection, including

6.

10.

1L

12.

13.

Ord. 5035

Standard Inclusions, Exclusions, Terms, & Conditions

reasonable attomney fees, shall be paid by Customer. The proper venue to
resolve any disputes arising under the subcontract shall be the place
where the project is located, and the laws of said place shall govern all
such disputes arising out of the subcontract.

Any retainage withheld from progress payments to Cornerstone shall not
exceed the lesser of the retainage terms set forth in (1) the contractor’s
agreement with the owner, or (2) the statutes of the state in which the
work is being performed.

Cornerstone shall be given a reasonable time in which to make delivery
of materials and/or labor to commence and complete the performance of
the subcontract. All deliveries and work performed shall be in
accordance with a mutually agreed to project schedule and subsequent
mutually agreed to updates. Cornerstone shall be entitled to adjustments
of time and price where occasioned by any cause of any kind and extent
beyond Comerstone’s control, including but not limited to: delays caused
by Customer, the owner, general contractor, architect and/or engineers;
armed conflict or economic dislocation resulting there from; embargos,
shortages of labor, raw materials production facilities or transportation;
labor difficulties; civil disorders of any kind; action of civil or military
authorities; vendor priorities and allocations; fires, floods, accidents and
acts of God. Should work be delayed by any of the aforementioned
causes for a period exceeding ninety (90) days, Cornerstone shall be
entitled to terminate the subcontract. Cornerstone change proposals must
be processed in not more than 30 calendar days or as otherwise indicated
on the change proposal.

The express warranties set forth in the subcontract documents are
provided in lieu of all other warranties, expressed or implied, and the
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose are
hereby disclaimed by Cornerstone. Cornerstone is not responsible for
special, incidental, or consequential damages. Comerstone is not
responsible for damage to its work by other parties, and any repair work
necessitated by such damage is extra work. All materials shall be
furnished in accordance with the respective industry tolerance of color
variation, thickness, size, finish, and texture and performance standards.
Cornerstone must receive all warranty claims not more than one (1) year
after completion of Cornerstone’s work, and Cornerstone must be
provided a reasonable opportunity to inspect and make corrections, or
such warranty claims are barred.

Except as specifically required by the work and specifications included in
this bid proposal, Customer shall furnish all temporary site facilities,
including site access, storage space, hoisting facilities, guard rails, covers
for floor, roof and wall openings, security, parking, safety orientation,
break and lunch facilities, toilet and wash facilities, drinking water and
other water facilities, electrical service, telecommunication service,
lighting, heat, weather protection, fire protection, and trash and recycling
services.

To the extent that performance and payment bonds are included in this
bid propusal ur in the case that it is added by change order, the bond
forms must be the AGC 606 (2004) and AGC 607 (2004) published by
the Associated General Contractors of America, or substantially
equivalent to the A312-1984 published by the American Institute of
Architects.

Comerstone will not provide any credits for enrollment in an owner- or
contractor- controlled insurance program. No calculation of credits by
wrap-up administrator shall be binding on Cormerstone.

Lien waivers and/or waivers of claim(s) shall not apply to any retainage
withheld; shall not apply to unbilled changes, to claims which have been
asserted in writing or which have not yet become known to Comerstone;
shall be conditional upon receipt of funds to Cornerstone’s account.
Proposal is based entirely on materials considered to be the standard
products of Cornerstone Detention Products, Inc.

Cornerstone will not be required to indemnify other parties, including but
not limited to, the general contractor, construction manager, architect,
and owner, for incidences that are not the sole responsibility of
Cornerstone Detention Products, Inc. or that may violate statutory law in
the state of the project.

10/8/2014; 7:49 AM
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) g Security Design, Inc.

Electronic Security Systems

OETENTION _PROOUCTS
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Federal Supply Service
Authorized Federal Supply Schedule Price List

On-line access to contract ordering information, terms and conditions, up-to-date pricing, and the option to

Ord. 5035

create an electronic delivery order are available through GSA Advantage!™, a menu-driven database system.

The INTERNET address of GSA Advantage!™ is: http://iwww.GSAAdvantage.gov

SCHEDULE 84

TOTAL SOLUTIONS FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT, SECURITY, FACILITIES MANAGEMENT, FIRE,
RESCUE, CLOTHING, MARINE CRAFT AND EMERGENCY/DISASTER RESPONSE

CONTRACT NUMBER
GS-07F-269AA
Through Modification PO-0014 4/18/17

For more information on ordering from Federal Supply Schedules click on the FSS
Schedules button at http://www.fss.gsa.gov

CONTRACT PERIOD:
5/29/2013 through 5/28/2018

Security Design, Inc.

DBA Cornerstone Detention Products, Inc.
12700 31 Mile Road
Washington, MI 48095
Phone: (586)752-3200
Fax: (5686)752-5270
Website: www.eoisi.com

Contract Administrator
Donald M. Rochon
Ph: (586)752-3200
Email: drochon@cornerstonedetention.com
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Security Design, Inc.

CUSTOMER INFORMATION_
1a Awarded Special item Numbers (SINs)

246-43 Perimeter Security/Detection Systems

246-51 Installation of Security/Facility Management Systems Requiring Construction
246-60-1 Security System Integration, Design, Management, and Life Cycle Support
246-1000 Security, Alarm & Signal Systems

1b Lowest Priced per SIN:
Please see attached price list
1¢ Hourly Rates:
Please see service pricing attached

2 Maximum Order Limitations:

246-43 $100,000
246-51 $200,000
246-60-1 $200,000
246-1000 $150,000

3 Minimum Order: $100
4 Geographic Coverage: CONUS, AK, PR, HI
5 Point of Production: USA
6 Prices shown herein are net prices (discount already applied)
7 Quantity Discounts: 50 items/order, addional 2% discount
8 Prompt Payment Terms: 1%/10 days; Net 30 Days
9a Government Purchase Cards are accepted up to the micro-purchase limit.
9b Government Purchase Cards are accepted above the micro-purchase threshold.
10 Foreign ltems: All items are US-made
11a Time of Delivery: 30 Days ARO
11b Expedited Delivery: 10 days ARO
11c Overnight and 2-day delivery (See 11d): Consult with contractor
11d see clause I-FSS-140-B "URGENT REQUIREMENTS". Agencies are advised to contact the contractor for the
purpose of requesting faster delivery.
12 FOB Point: Origin
13a Ordering Addre Security Design, inc.
12700 31 Mile Road
Washington, M| 48095

13b Ordering Procedures: For supplies and services, the ordering procedures, information on Blanket Purchase
Agreements (BPA's), and a sample BPA can be found at the GSA/FSS Schedule homepage
(www fss.gsa/scheduies)
14 Payment addre: Security Design, Inc.
12700 31 Mile Road
Washington, Ml 48095
15 Warranty Provision: Standard Commercial
16 Export Packing charges: N/A
17 Terms and conditions of Government purchase card acceptance: None
18 Terms and conditions of rental, maintenance, and repair: N/A
19 Terms and conditions of Installation: N/A
20 Terms and conditions of repair parts indication date of parts price lists and any discounts
from list prices: N/A
20a Terms and conditions for any other services: N/A
21 List of service distribution points: N/A
22 List of participating dealers: N/A
23 Preventive maintenance: N/A
24 Special attributes such as environmental attributes: N/A
24b Section 508 Compliance: N/A
25 Data Universal Number System (DUNS) number: 877139949
26 Security Design, Inc. is actively registered in the SAM database. CAGE Code is 1YMX2.




Security Design, Inc.
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PRICE LIST
GSA
SIN ITEM# MFR PRODUCT NAME PRICE WI/IFF
24643 |INFINITY 2000 |INTEGRATED SECURIT\DATA LOG RETENTION OF ALL ACTIVITIES, AL S 1,704.79
24643 |S-10 INTEGRATED SECURITYFENCE MOUNTED CABLE WITH SENSORS S 4.43
24643 |S-9 INTEGRATED SECURITYCABLE TO CONNECT VARIOUS SYSTEM COMPOONE S 1.09
246 43 |JB-2000 INTEGRATED SECURITYPVC, FENCE-MOUNTED USED TO ATTACH MULTIP S 56.42
24643 |TY-1000 INTEGRATED SECURITYUV AND WEATHER RESISTANT TO ATTACH $-10 $ 48.32
246 43 |SG-2000 INTEGRATED SECURITYASSEMBLY TO INCORPORATE SLIDE GATE INTO S 141.06
246 43 |900501-A INTEGRATED SECURITYMONITORS UP TO 8 ZONES OF S-10 SENSOR CA S 967.25
246 43 1900502 INTEGRATED SECURITYMONITOR UP TO 8 TRANSPONDER CARDS (64 ZO S 967.25
246 43 |P2000S INTEGRATED SECURITYENCLOSURE THAT INCLUDES POWER SUPPLY, BA S 685.14
24643 |P2000L INTEGRATED SECURITYENCLOSURE THAT INCLUDES POWER SUPPLY, BA $ 846.35
24643 |WX-75M INTEGRATED SECURITYMONITORS WIND AND PRECIPITATION CONDITIO s 685.14
Security Design, Inc. Services GSA
SINs Position Education and experience PRICE WIIFF
2361'5;;:46 P M BA or BS degree or equivalent experience in a $100.76/h
10;]0' - rogram Manager related field and 7 years minimum experience ’ Te
246-51, 246 Associates degree and 1 year experience in a
60-1, 246- |Project Manager related field and 4 years minimum experience in  [$100.76/hr.
1000 the electronic security field.

Program Manager
Specialized Experience : At least 6 years of direct supervision of security systems, integration,
maintenance projects, and or telecommunications systems and at least 3 years of experience directing
new technology based programs. Must be capable of leading projects using advanced technologies that
involve the successful management of teams composed information technology professionals who have
been involved in analysis, design, integration, testing, documenting, converting, extending, and
implementing high technology systems.

Duties: Performs day-to-day management of overall contract support operations, involving multiple
projects and groups of personnel at multiple locations. Organizes, directs, and coordinates the planning
and production of all contract support activities. Has solid written and oral communication skills.
Establishes and alters (as needed) corporate management structure to direct effective contract support
activities. Must be capable of negotiating and making binding decisions for the company.

Project Manager
Specialized Experience: At least 2 years of experience in direct supervision of security systems,

systems integration, maintenance projects, and or telecommunications management.
Duties : Performs day-to-day management of delivery order projects for technology projects. Manage
teams of information technology, information systems and management professionals. Demonstrates
proven skills in those technical areas required by the program. Organizes, directs, and coordinates the
planning and production of all activities associated with assigned delivery order projects. Demonstrates
written and oral communication skills.




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
A RESOLUTION awarding twenty-four month term and supply contracts with two twelve-
month options to extend for the furnishing of towing services for use county-wide to Santa
Fe Tow of Blue Springs, MO, Lazer-Pipes Services, Inc., of Grandview, MO, and Fleming
Auto Center, Inc., d/b/a Jackson County Tow Service of Blue Springs, MO, under the terms
and conditions of Invitation to Bid No. 60-17.
RESOLUTION NO. 19600, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Dennis Waits, County Legislator

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing has solicited bids on Invitation to Bid

No. 60-17, for the furnishing of towing services for use county-wide; and,

WHEREAS, a total of thirty-nine solicitations were distributed and three bids were received

from the following:

BIDDER

Santa Fe Tow Service
Blue Springs, MO

Lazer-Pipes Services, Inc.
Grandview, MO

Fleming Auto Center, Inc., d/b/a
Jackson County Tow Service
Blue Springs, MO

and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the award of twenty-four
month term and supply contracts with two twelve-month options to extend to Santa Fe

Tow, Lazer-Pipes Services, and Fleming Auto Center, Inc., as the lowest and best bidders;




and,

WHEREAS, a split award is requested to give the County flexibility and convenience to

obtain needed items and services at all County locations; and,

WHEREAS, this award is made on an as-needed basis and does not obligate Jackson
County to pay any specific amount, with the availability of funds for specific purchases

being subject to annual appropriation; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that award be
made as recommended by the Director of Finance and Purchasing, and that the Director
be and hereby is authorized to execute for the County any documents necessary for the

accomplishment of the award; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director is authorized to make all payments to the
extent that sufficient appropriations to the using spending agencies are available in the

then current Jackson County budget.




Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a

majority of the Legislature.

County Ccﬂmselor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Deputy Couhty Counselor

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 19600 of October 9,
2017 was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson County
Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of the Legislature

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any
specific amount. The availability of funds for specific purchases is subject to annual
appropriation.

e 420 M

ial Officer




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:
Res/OGmd No.: 19600

Sponsor(s): Dennis Waits
Date: October 9, 2017
SReECT Action Requested
Xl Resolution
[J Ordinance
Project/Title: Awarding a Twenty-Four Month Term and Supply Contract with Two Twelve Month Options to
Extend, for the furnishing of Towing Services for use by Various County Departments to Santa Fe Tow Service
of Blue Springs, MO, Lazer-Pipes Services, Inc. of Grandview, MO, and Fleming Auto Center, Inc., dba Jackson
County Tow Service of Blue Springs, MO under the terms and conditions of Invitation to Bid No. 60-17.
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year:
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action:

Department and
Finance

Amount budgeted for this item * (including transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code number:
* If account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

] No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:

Department Estimated Annual Use
Parks + Rec $10,000.00

Public Works $12,000.00
Miscellaneous Other County Departments $3000.00

Total $25,000.00

This RLA only approves the term and supply contract. The funds were appropriated through the annual budget
adoption. Figures included in the Budget Information section are for information purposes to provide an
estimate of the contract value.

Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):

PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date):

LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date):

CONTACT

INFORMATION | RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Katie Bartle, Senior Buyer, 816-881-3465

REQUEST Various County Departments require a Term and Supply Contract for the furnishing of Towing Services. The
SUMMARY Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid No. 60-17 in response to those requirements.

A total of thirty-nine notifications were distributed and three bids were received and evaluated as follows:

Lazer-Pipes Fleming Auto
NO DESCRIPTION Santa Fe Tow, Services, Center, Blue
Blue Springs, MO | Grandview, MO Springs, MO
Towing and hook-up charge on autos
1. | and light trucks $75.00 $65.00 $60.00
Mileage charge on autos and light
2. | trucks $3.50 $3.50 $3.50
Towing and hook-up charge on empty
3. | dump trucks $105.00 $150.00 $110.00
4. | Mileage charge for empty dump trucks | $3.50 $4.50 $4.50




5. Towing and hook-up charge on loaded
dump trucks $175.00 $200.00 $150.00

6. | Mileage charge for loaded dump trucks | $4.50 $5.00 $5.00
Simple winching on autos and light

7. | trucks $100.00 $80.00 $75.00
Other winching and retrieving charges

8. | for autos and trucks $100.00 $80.00 $110.00
Retrieving charge for empty dump and

9. | tandem trucks $250.00 $175.00 $175.00
Retrieving charge for loaded dump and

10. | tandem trucks $250.00 $225.00 $200.00
Retrieving charge for motor grader or

11. | similar off road equipment $250.00 $225.00 $200.00

Pursuant to Section 1054.6 of the Jackson County Code, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the
award of a Twenty-Four Month Term and Supply Contract with Two Twelve Month Options to Extend, for the
furnishing of Towing Services for use by Various County Departments to Santa Fe Tow Service of Blue Springs,
MO, Lazer-Pipes Services, Inc. of Grandview, MO, and Fleming Auto Center, Inc., dba Jackson County Tow
Service of Blue Springs, MO as the best bids received. The split award will allow County Departments more
flexibility when they require services.

This award is made on an “as needed” basis and does not obligate Jackson County, Missouri to pay any specific
amount. The availability of funds for specific purchases is subject to annual appropriation.

CLEARANCE
[[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department) N/A
[] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department) N/A
Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)
COMPLIANCE
[ ] MBE Goals
[] WBE Goals No goals were assigned.
(] VBE Goals
ATTACHMENTS | The Abstract of Bids, the Award Recommendations from the Using Departments and the pertinent pages of each
vendor’s bid documents.
REVIEW

Department Director: Date: %

Finance (Budget Appro Dat:
If applicable &/‘o‘/ 7

Division Manager: // / ]d \ -~ M / /b / } / 17

County Counselor’s Office: Date:




Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

0o

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in .

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.
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Administration
Historic Sites
Ranger Station
Leisure Services
(816) 503-4800

Fax (816) 795-1234

Kemper Outdoor
Education Center
(816) 229-8980

Fred Arbanas

Golf Course at
Longview Lake
(816) 761-9445

Blue Springs Marina
(816) 795-1112

Jacomo Marina
(816) 795-8888

Longview Marina
(816) 966-0131

Special Population
Services
(816) 763-5130

JACKSON COUNTY Res. 19600

Parks + Rec

22807 Woods Chapel Road
Blue Springs, Missouri 64015
www.jacksongov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Katie M. Bartle, Senior Buyer Purchasing

FROM: Wayne Shipley, Park Supervisor

DATE: September 14, 2017

SUBJECT: Bid No. 60-17 Tow Service

The Parks Department recommendation: to award Fleming Auto Center dba
Jackson County Tow Service as the lowest and best bid.

Our projected usage during the next twelve months is $ 10,000.

003 - 1614 - 56790 - $10,000

Frank White Jr., County Executive
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3 Jackson County
<] Public Works Department

/ * ROAD MAINTENANCE 34900 E. Old US 40 Hwy, P.O. Box 160
Grain Valley, Missouri 64029
(816) 847-7050 phone
(816) 847-7051 fax

MEMORANDUM

TO: Katie Bartle, Senior Buyer

FROM: Caroline Deihl, Public Works — Road Maintenance
DATE: September 12, 2017

SUBJECT: Bid No. 60-17, Tow Services

Katie, we have evaluated the above referenced bid and we recommend that the bid be
split between Santa Fe Tow Service, Lazer Tow Service, & Fleming Auto Center dba
Jackson County Tow Service. We will spend approximately $12,000.00.
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Jackson County Missouri [nvitation to Bid No. 60-17
Page 16 of 18

8.0 QUOTATIONS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT EACHPRICE |
1.0 | Towing and hook-up charge on autos and light trucks (0 - 8800 Ibs) Each $ 75 Q =
2.0 | Mileage charge on autos and light trucks (0 - 8800 ibs) Mile $ $50

3.0 | Tewing and hook-up charge on empty dump trucks (8801 — 26,000 Ibs) Each $ /05 &+

4.0 | Mileage charge for empty dump trucks (8801 — 26,000 Ibs) Mile $ 3, Sso

5.0 | Towing and hook-up charge on loaded dump trucks (26,001 - o) Each $ //‘7 5 Qe

6.0 | Mileage charge for loaded dump trucks (26,001 - ) Mile $ 4,50

7.0 | Simple winching on autos and light trucks (0 — 8800 lbs) Each $ /00 oL

8.0 | Other winching and retrieving charges for autos and trucks (0 — 8800 [bs) Each $ / ﬂ d oY

9.0 | Retrieving charge for empty dump and tandem trucks (8801 — 26,000 Ibs) Each $ 2580 PQ(Z \\ owR

10.0 | Retrieving charge for loaded dump and tandem trucks (26,001 - =) Each 3 AR50 Pcc H oud

11.0 | Retrieving charge for motor grader or similar off road equipment Each $ 250 Pe 2 \\ou @

{/“""——‘\ =
SIGNATURE: {iﬁzﬂ-—-‘ pare: 4-1-\N

NAME (PRINT)::%p\(L(L,! W\ Pa b pHONEH6 SDY -9 680
TITLE (PRINT): Tgamn wval SAMACea ceL: §J6-56Y-88Y98
COMPANY NAME (PRINT) ik @ Tow  Seayice rax-86-874- 470Y

E-MAIL ADDRESS (PRINT) DFi\\ poY € Sputs $e Jau Saviee Lom

URL (PRINT):
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Jackson County Missouri [nvitation to Bid No. 60-17
Page 16 of 18

8.0 QUOTATIONS

[ NO. DESCRIPTION ' UNIT " EACH PRICE
1.0 To;ving and _tltmTrxp ciarge on autos and light trucks (0 - 8800 bs) Each $ 65.00
2.0 | Mileage charge on autos and Ilgh_t-_t?u_cks (0 - 8800 Ibs) | Mile $ 3.50
3.0 Towmg and hook-up charge on empty dump trucks (8801 -26,0 000 lbs) | Each $ 150.00
WWeage charge for empty dump trucks (8801 ~26,000 Ibs) - | mite |8 4_50__ _
[ 5.0 Towing and hook—up charge on loaded Jump trucks (26 001 oo) | Each  |$ 200.00
6.0 | Mileage charge for loaded dump trucks (26,001 -0) | Mile $ 5.00
7.0 | Simple winching on autos and light trucks (0-88001bsy | Each $ 80.00 PER HOUR **
8.0 | Other wincl;ing;nd retriev_ing charges for autos and trucks (0 — 8800 Ibs) Each $ 80.00 PER HOUR ***
|P§P6_ Eetrieving charge for em_piy (Iump and tandem trucks (8801 — 26,000 Ibs) ’;I_Each '$ 175.00 PER HOUR ***
E 10.0 | Retrieving charge for loaded dump and tandem trucks (26,001 - oo) Each $ 225.00 PER HOUR ***
11.¢ Retrieving charge for motor g grader or similar off road equlpment | Each T2_25_00 PER HOUR ***

***ALL HOURLY RATES
ARE A 1 HOUR MINIMUM***

SIGNATURE: \G_Lm\/ﬂ_yu:ﬂﬁ_z_p o DATE: 8/17/12017

NAME (PRINT): KAREN VANDERPOOL PHONE: 816-763-2112
Eli(ﬂl\_l”[‘) SECITREAS CELL: 816-215-3113 e
| COMPANY NAME (PRINT) LAZER-PIPES SERVICES, INC. FAX; 816-765-9119

E-MAIL ADDRESS (PRINT) KAREN@LAZERTOW.COM I
URL (PRINT): WWW.LAZERTOW.COM -




Jackson County Missouri Invitation to Bid No. 60-17

Res. 19600

Page 16 of 18
8.0 QUOTATIONS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT EACH PRICE
1.0 | Towing and hook-up charge on autos and light trucks (0 - 8800 Ibs) Each $ 60.00
2.0 | Mileage charge on autos and light trucks (0 - 8800 Ibs) Mile $ 3‘ S50
3.0 | Towing and hook-up charge on empty dump trucks (8801 — 26,000 Ibs) Each $ Lt o0
4.0 | Mileage charge for empty dump trucks (8801 — 26,000 Ibs) Mile $ L.‘ 50
5.0 | Towing and hook-up charge on loaded dump trucks (26,001 - o) Each 3 | 50,00
6.0 | Mileage charge for loaded dump trucks (26,001 - ) Mile $ S o0
7.0 | Simple winching on autos and light trucks (0 — 8800 Ibs) Each $ 715 00 pec by
8.0 | Other winching and retrieving charges for autos and trueks (0 — 8800 Ibs) | Each $ 10,99 & ox Wi
9.0 | Retrieving charge for empty dump and tandem trucks (8801 — 26,000 Ibs) Each $ | 75 0O ér e
10.0 | Retrieving charge for loaded dump and tandem trucks (26,001 - o) Each $ aw‘eo _‘Qgr W
11.0 | Retrieving charge for motor grader or similar off road equipment Each $ am. oo{\" W
/...
SIGNATURE: y pATE: G- -17

NAME (PRINT): @o mu &\&kl«ts

PHONE: 16~ JIF-I3QY

CELL: Flo~ BF9- HH1Q

COMPANY NAME (PRINT) d[b[é L;\gﬁm Coww:\,z Tows Ser

Fax: Blo- da5- 1IH |

E-MAIL ADDRESS (PRINT) _ polaest — ‘3 ccoto © Ve hao, Coun

URL (PRINT): zaco tow . cownna

F‘w‘\.ns A\,«: Cemver lne




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
A RESOLUTION transferring $39,300.00 within the 2017 General Fund and awarding a
contract for the furnishing of x-ray equipment and walkthrough metal detectors for use by
the Department of Corrections to Anchortex Corporation of West Berlin, NJ, at an actual
cost to the County not to exceed $39,300.00, under the terms and conditions of GSA
Contract No. GS-07F-0174M, an existing government contract.
RESOLUTION NO. 19601, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Alfred Jordan, County Legislator

WHEREAS, the Department of Corrections has a need for x-ray equipment and

walkthrough metal detectors to increase security within the Detention Center; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 1030.4 of the Jackson County Code, 1984, the Director of

Finance and Purchasing recommends the award of a contract for the purchase of this
equipment to Anchortex Corporation of West Berlin, NJ, at an actual cost to the County not
to exceed $39,300.00, under the terms and conditions of the GSA Contract No. GS-07F-

0174M, an existing government contract; and,
WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends this purchase under the
terms and conditions set forth in the GSA Contract, due to the volume discounts offered to

large entities; and,

WHEREAS, a transfer is necessary in order to place the funds needed for this equipment

in the proper spending account; and,

WHEREAS, the County Executive recommends this transfer; now therefore,




BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that the
following transfer be and hereby is made within the 2017 General Fund:

DEPARTMENT/DIVISION CHARACTER DESCRIPTION FROM T0

General Fund
Non-Departmental

001-5101 58020 — Buildings & Improve. $39,300
001-5101 58170 — Other Equipment $37,430
001-5101 56130 — Freight Charges $ 1,870
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that
award be made as recommended by the Director of Finance and Purchasing, and that the
Director be and hereby is authorized to execute for the County any documents necessary

for the accomplishment of the award; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of Finance and Purchasing is authorized to

make all payments, including final payment on the contract.




Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ,

uty Courity Counselor County Cc'zu#elor [

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 19601 of October 9,
2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson County
Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

Funds sufficient for this transfer are available from the source indicated below.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 5101 58020
ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Non-Departmental
Buildings & Improvements
NOT TO EXCEED: $39,300.00

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the
expenditure is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the
treasury to the credit of the fund from which payment is to be made each sufficient to
provide for the obligation herein authorized.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 5101 58170

ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Non-Departmental
Other Equipment
NOT TO EXCEED: $37,430.00




ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 5101 56130

ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Non-Departmental
Freight

NOT TO EXCEED: $1,870.00

Ga s /7".10/7 M

Date Chief-Fihancial Officer




CLEARANCE

[J Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department) N/A
[] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department) N/A
DX Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)

COMPLIANCE
X] MBE Goals — No goals — Other Government Contract
X WBE Goals — No goals — Other Government Contract
XI VBE Goals — No goals — Other Government Contract
ATTACHMENTS | Quote from Anchortex Corporation and the pertinent pages of the GSA Contract
REVIEW Department Director: . ) \— Date: >,
X a8 % fZC)’/7
Finance (Budget APW e Date:
If applicable % \ / 1o/ /i
Division Manager: 7 %/ ( Date:
P\ AL — 17
Date:

County Counselor’s Office: J




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:
Res/Kxd No.: 19601

Sponsor(s): Alfred Jordan
Date: October 9, 2017
SLBECT Action Requested
X Resolution
[J Ordinance
Project/Title: Requesting the transfer of funds within the General Fund and the approval of the purchase of X-
Ray Equipment and Walkthrough Metal Detectors for the Department of Corrections from Anchortex
Corporation of West Berlin, New Jersey under the terms and conditions of GSA Contract No. GS-07F-0174M.
an existing government contract in the amount of $39.300.
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $39,300
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action: $39,300
Department and Amount budgeted for this item * (including transfers): $39,300
Finance Source of funding (name of fund) and account code number:
TRANSFER FROM: 001-5101-58020 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Buildings
and Improvements $39,300
TRANSFER TO: 001-5101-58170 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Other
Equipment $37,430
TRANSFER TO: 001-5101-56130 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Freight $ 1,870
Total $39,300
* If account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:
[C] No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Estimated Use: $
Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):
PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date): N/A
LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date): N/A
CONTACT
INFORMATION | RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Barbara Casamento, Purchasing Administrator, 881-3253
REQUEST
SUMMARY The Department of Corrections requires the purchase of X-Ray Equipment and Walkthrough Metal Detectors to

increase security within the Correctional facilities and would like to use the General Services Administration
(GSA) Contract for this equipment.

Pursuant to Section 1030.4 of the Jackson County Code, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the
purchase of X-Ray Equipment and Walkthrough Metal Detectors for the Department of Corrections from
Anchortex Corporation of West Berlin, NJ under the terms and conditions of GSA Contract No. GS-07F-0174M,
an existing government contract. The Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the purchase be made
under this contract due to the larger discounts offered to larger governmental entities.

The Director of Purchasing also requests the transfer of $39,300 within the General Fund as follows:

FROM: TO:
001-5101-58020 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Buildings & Improvements $39,300
001-5101-58170 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Other Equipment $37,430
001-5101-56130 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Freight $ 1,870




Fiscal Note:
Jackson County, Missouri
Funds sufficient for this transfer are available from the sources indicated below.

Date: October 2, 2017 o — RES# 19601
Department / Division Character/Description From To

General Fund - 001

5101 - Non-Departmental 58020 - Buildings & Improvements $ 39,300 $ -

5101 - Non-Departmental 58170 - Other Equipment 37,430

5101 - Non-Departmental 56130 - Freight 1,870

$ 39,300 $ 39,300

=N lo,'/"/{?

Bu



Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budeet Office in Finance Department)

] This expenditure was included in the annual budget.
] Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in ;
There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

] Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #
] Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.
Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:
] This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of

funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

] This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.
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=0

NCHORTEX ey Schedule Quotation
coreporaTion W l W
420 Commerce Lane * West Berlin, NJ 08091 SAM.GOV Registered - Small Business
Tel: 856.768.5240 * Fax: 856.768 5547 Cage Code 0Y8R9 Quote Number:
CC41966
Quote Date:
Sep 29, 2017
Quoted to: Ship to: Page1:
Quotes - Christine Cocco JACKSON COUNTY DEPT OF CORRECTIONS
1300 CHERRY STREET
KANSAS CITY; MO 64106
Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms Sales Rep
QUOTE- CCOCCO 10/29/17 TBD
Quantity Item Description Unit Price, Extension
1.601236 Autoclear 6040 160kV Multi-Energy X-Ray Scanner Inspection System 26,627 22 26,627 22
2.100000 3 FTROLLER BEDS 1,089.10 2,178.20
1.100000 INSTALLATION AND TRAINING 1,500.00 1,500.00
1.100000 SHIPPING CHARGES 1,495.00 1,495.00
LEAD TIME {S 30-60 DAYS ARO.
Note:
1) Custom, customized, and special orders are non-returnable and Subtotal 31,800.42
inon-cancellable.
2) ltems quoted may be GSA -or- Open Market Sales Tax

3) Export restrictions may apply. Freight

*** Please ask us for more information if necessary. *** Total 31,800 42
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———— 0= '
NCcHOoRTEX ST Schedule Quotation

SAM.GOV Registered - Small Business

420 Commerce Lane * West Berlin, NJ 08091
Tel: 856768 5240 * Fax. 856.768 5547 Cage Code 0Y8R9 Quote Number:
CC42364
Quote Date:
Sep 29, 2017
Quoted to: Ship to: Page;

Quotes - Christine Cocco JACKSON COUNTY DEPT OF CORRECTIONS
1300 CHERRY STREET

KANSAS CITY, MO 64106

Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms Sales Rep
QUOTE- CCOCCO 10/29/17 TBD
Quantity Item Description Unit Price Extension
2.100000 CEIA HI-PE Plus Walkthrough Metal Detector 3,562.50 7,125.00
1.100000 SHIPPING CHARGES TO ZIP CODE 64106 375.00 375.00

ITEMS ARE CURRENTLY IN STOCK.

Note:

1) Custom, customized, and special orders are non-retumable and Subtotal 7,500.00
non-cancellable.

2) ltems quoted may be GSA -or- Open Market Sales Tax

3) Export restrictions may apply. Freight

*** Please ask us for more information if necessary. *** Total ?.500.00JI




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

A RESOLUTION declaring certain property within various County departments as
surplus and unusable personal property and authorizing its disposal.

RESOLUTION NO. 19602, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Dennis Waits, County Legislator

WHEREAS, various County departments and the Family Court have miscellaneous
equipment, personal property, and vehicles that they can no longer use, further

described and itemized in the attached Exhibits A, B, and C; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends that said property be

declared surplus and unusable; and,

WHEREAS, the Barton County Sheriff's Office has submitted a request to the Sheriff's

Office for the donation of the surplus safety equipment listed on Exhibit A; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends that this surplus and

obsolete safety equipment be donated to the Barton County Sheriff's Office; and,

WHEREAS, the remaining surplus property listed on Exhibits B and C will be sold at

auction; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that the




property within the various County departments further described and itemized in
Exhibits A, B, and C, be and hereby is declared surplus, and that the Director of
Finance and Purchasing be and hereby is authorized to dispose of it as indicated and

as provided for in Chapter 11, Jackson County Code, 1984.



Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 2 : ' ’{/‘L

ounselor County C:}bnselor

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 19602 of October 9,
2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson County
Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature
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REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:
Res/Gnd No.: 19602

Sponsor(s): Dennis Waits
Date: October 9, 2017
Action Requested
LU X Resolution
[] Ordinance
Project/Title: Declaring certain personal property as Surplus and authorizing its disposal or transfer pursuant to
Chapter 11 of the Jackson County Code.
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year:
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action:

Department and
Finance

Amount budgeted for this item * (including transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code number:
* [ account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
[C] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:

PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date):
LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date): 19235, August 15, 2016; 19365, January 30, 2017; 19505, June S, 2017
CONTACT
INFORMATION RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Katie Bartle, Senior Buyer, 816-881-3465
REQUEST Various County Departments and the Family Courts have requested that certain personal property be declared as
SUMMARY Surplus and the disposal or transfer of that property be authorized.
The Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the unusable personal property on attached Exhibit A be
declared surplus and unusable and disposed of or transferred pursuant to Chapter 11 of the Jackson County Code.
Disposal Plans: [tems on Page 1 of Exhibit A will be donated to the Barton County Sheriff’s Office per the
Department’s request.
Items on Page 2-3 of Exhibit A are to be sold at auction.
All proceeds will be credited to the General Fund pursuant to Chapter 5, section 535.2 of the Jackson County
Code.
CLEARANCE
[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department)
[ Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department)
] Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)
ATTACHMENTS | Exhibit A, Pages 1-3, Surplus Declaration Forms for Auction and Donation
REVIEW

Department Director: W Date: /
e s — ',_é (a

Finance (Budget Approv Date:

If applicable g/é&/;

Division Manager Date: ~ y
ALY

County Counselor’s Offiee? Date:




Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

[

[

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in .

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
A RESOLUTION designating the Convention and Visitors Bureau of Greater Kansas City,
d/b/a Visit KC as the official Jackson County, Missouri, Destination Marketing Organization
(DMO) for the Missouri Division of Tourism’s Cooperative Marketing Program, at no cost to
the County.
RESOLUTION NO. 19603, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Dan Tarwater Ill, County Legislator

WHEREAS, Visit KC - the Convention and Visitors Bureau of Greater Kansas City is a not-
for-profit organization duly incorporated in Kansas City, Jackson County, Missouri, and

engaged primarily in the marketing and promotion of tourism; and,

WHEREAS, this organization has shown and demonstrated evidence of its ongoing

tourism marketing activities and plans for promotion of Jackson County; and,

WHEREAS, since at least 2007, this organization has required formal acknowledgment
and recognition by the County Legislature to become a qualified participant in the programs

administered by the State of Missouri Division of Tourism; and,

WHEREAS, the designation re-certification will be for a term or terms not to exceed five

years beginning July 1, 2018, through June 30, 2023, at no cost to the County; and,

WHEREAS, the County Administration will review Visit KC’s Cooperative Marketing
Program on an annual basis to determine if its marketing efforts continue to be in the

County’s best interests; now therefore,




BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that the
Legislature hereby designates and recognizes the Visit KC - the Convention and Visitors
Bureau of Greater Kansas City as the representative organization to solicit and service
tourism in Jackson County, Missouri, for the State of Missouri Division of Tourism’s

program, for a term or terms not to exceed five years.




Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

&) [

County Cofnselor Vv

Counselor
Certificate of Passage
| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 19603 of October 9,

2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:
Res/Gxi No.: 19603
Sponsor(s): Dan Tarwater I11T

Date: October 9, 2017

SIS CIr Action Requested

X Resolution

[J Ordinance

Project/Title: Visit KC official Jackson County, MO Destination Marketing Organization
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year: $
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action: $

$

Department and
Finance

Amount budgeted for this item * (including
transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code FROM ACCT
number; FROM / TO

TO ACCT

* [f account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is:
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

X No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
[] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Estimated Use: $

Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):

PRIOR
LEGISLATION Prior ordinances and (date):
Prior resolutions and (date): November, 7, 2016
CONTACT
INFORMATION RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Angie Jeffries, Director of Communications 816-564-2275
REQUEST
SUMMARY Designating the Convention and Visitors Bureau of Greater Kansas City, d/b/a Visit KC as the

official Jackson County, Missouri, Destination Marketing Organization (DMO) for the Missouri
Division of Tourism’s Cooperative Marketing Program, at no cost to the County. The
designation re-certification will be for a term or terms not to exceed five-years beginning

July 1, 2018, through June 30, 2023, at no cost to the County; and,




the County Administration will review Visit KC’s Cooperative Marketing Program on an
annual basis to determine if its marketing efforts continue to be in the County’s best

interests.

CLEARANCE
[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department)
[C] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department)
(O Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)

ATTACHMENTS 7 (::“ / ) %' 10-2./7

REVIEW Dep:itﬁnenl 5/:5[0:‘ Date:
Finance (Budget Approval): Date;
If applicable
Divisj MW Date:
(.~ (o~ 3 -‘7
County Counselor’s Office: Date:

Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

] This expenditure was included in the annual budget.
] Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in
O There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

] Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #
] Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.
Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:
O This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of

funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

X This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

A RESOLUTION awarding a twenty-four month term and supply contract with three twelve-
month options to extend for the furnishing of body transfer services for use by the Medical
Examiner's Office to Metro Removal, LLC, of Kansas City, MO, under the terms and
conditions of Invitation to Bid No. 24-17.

RESOLUTION NO. 19604, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Crystal Williams, County Legislator

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing has solicited formal written bids on
Invitation to Bid No. 24-17 for the furnishing of body transfer services for use by the
Medical Examiner’s Office to provide for departmental needs for the upcoming twenty-four

month period; and,

WHEREAS, a total of nineteen notifications were distributed and two responses were

received from the following:

RESPONDENT

Metro Removal, LLC
Kansas City (Jackson County), MO

First Call

Shawnee, KS
and,

WHEREAS, after reviewing the recapitulation of bids and exceptions listed in the
responses submitted, the Medical Examiner recommends the award of the contract to

Metro Removal, LLC, of Kansas City, MO, the existing provider of these services; and,




WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends that award be made to
Metro Removal, LLC, for the reason that it has submitted the lowest and best bid meeting

specifications; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that award be
made as recommended by the Director of Finance and Purchasing, and that the Director
be and hereby is authorized to execute for the County any documents necessary for the

accomplishment of the award; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of Finance and Purchasing is authorized to
make all payments, including final payment on the contract, to the extent that sufficient
appropriations to the using spending agency are contained in the then current Jackson

County budget.




Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
0///// [) % M MM

Chlef/ﬁv p}tly County Counselor County Coupiselor

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 19604 of October 9,
2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of the Legislature

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any
specific amount. The availability of funds for specific purchases is subject to annual
appropriation.

CeZbor $2007

Date

l?-'. ncial Officer




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:
Res/Rxd No.: 19604
Sponsor(s): Crystal Williams
Date: October 9, 2017

SR ECE Action Requested
X Resolution
[1 Ordinance
Project/Title: Awarding a Twenty-Four Month Term and Supply Contract. with Three Twelve Month Options to
Extend for the furnishing of Body Transport Services for use by the Medical Examiner’s Office to Metro
Removal of Kansas City, Missouri under the terms and conditions of Invitation to Bid No. 24-17

BUDGET

INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year:

To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:

By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action:

Department and
Finance

Amount budgeted for this item * (including transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code number:
* If account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

] No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
DX Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Medical Examiner Estimated Use: $160,000.00

Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):

PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date):

LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date): 17891, August 14, 2012

CONTACT

INFORMATION | RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Barbara Casamento, Purchasing Administrator, 881-3253
REQUEST

SUMMARY The Medical Examiner’s Office requires a Term and Supply Contract for Body Transport Services within

Jackson, Platte, Clay and Cass Counties in Missouri. The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid No.
24-17 in response to those requirements.

A total of nineteen notifications were distributed and two response were received and evaluated as follows:

Metro Removal First Call

Kansas City, MO Shawnee, KS
Body Pick-Up in Jackson County, MO $105.00 $ 85.00
Body Pick-Up in Platte County, MO $105.00 $ 85.00
Body Pick-Up in Clay County, MO $105.00 $ 85.00
Body Pick-Up in Cass County, MO $105.00 $ 85.00

Pursuant to Section 1054.6 of the Jackson County Code, the Medical Examiner’s Office recommends the Award
of a Twenty-Four Month Term and Supply Contract with Three Twelve Month Options to Extend for the
furnishing of Body Transport Services to Metro Removal of Kansas City, Missouri under the terms and
conditions of Invitation to Bid No. 24-17 as the lowest and best bid meeting specifications.

This award is made on an “as needed” basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount.
The availability of funds for specific purchases is subject to annual appropriation.




CLEARANCE

XI Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department) N/A
Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department) N/A

Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)

X
X
X MBE Goals — No goals were assigned to this Invitation to Bid
X

COMPLIANCE
WBE Goals — No goals were assigned to this Invitation to Bid
DX VBE Goals — No goals were assigned to this Invitation to Bid
ATTACHMENTS | The Abstract of Bids Received, a Recommendation Memorandum by Dr. Diane Peterson and the pertinent pages
of Metro Removal’s bid documents
REVIEW Department Director: Cm)m Date:
&A _)ﬂ){,{ 27/20/?—
Finance (Budget Approv Date
If applicable / / % /f )
Division Manaim'/ Daté
, [D-3-7
== Date:

County Counselor’s Office: /




Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

O

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fundin

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order,

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.
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Res. 19604

THE JACKSON COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER’S OFFICE
950 East 21% Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64108

(816) 881-6600

MEMO

To: Barbara Casamento — Purchasing
From: Diane C. Peterson, MD
Date: September 26, 2017

Re: Vendor recommendation - update

As requested, a re-review of the bids for transport services was conducted. I continue to feel that
Metro Removal, our current contract provider, best suits the needs of the Medical Examiner’s
Office as well as the requirements of the bid.

Regarding the employees of First Call, Inc. who did not pass the background check, First Call
has agreed to prohibit those 3 employees from transporting any cases for the JCMEO. First Call
also agrees to perform background checks on all new employees and notify the JCMEO of the
results. These two stipulations satisfy the personnel concem this office had regarding First Call.

However, when speaking with the Chief of Health Services, the owner of First Call again stated
that his company cannot meet the 45-minute response time requirement of the bid (Bid
Specification 4.10). As described in my first reccommendation letter, during a site visit, First Call
stated they would need 1 % hours to respond to some areas of the JCMEO jurisdiction. In the
phone conversation with the Chief of Health Services, he again stated this timeframe and even
stated that he would prefer up to 2 hours to respond to a scene. As stated in my previous letter,
this is likely because of the large geographical area that First Call covers for other coroners and
funeral homes compared to Metro Removal.

Two hours’ response time is unacceptable. Prior to my appointment as Chief Medical Examiner,
an issue of response time was addressed by one of our contract counties. The leaders of the
county were upset because they thought we were taking too long (i.e. up to 2 hours) to respond to
scenes in their county. They threatened, at that time, to pull the contract with the JCMEO. Upon
investigation, however, it was discovered that one hour of the “response time” was time spent by
law enforcement on scene following the dispatch to the scene but prior to notification to the
JCMEO of the death. The time following JCMEO notification to our arrival on scene was within
the parameters of our office policy at less than an hour.



Res. 19604
JACKSON COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER’S OFFICE
TRANSPORTATION AND HANDLING OF BODIES POLICY
NAME INSPECTION ACCREDITATION COVERING C.1.a,C.1.G

DATE OF LAST REVISION: January 12, 2016

OBJECTIVE: Jackson County, Missouri is a Twenty Four (24) hour service for
investigating deaths and transporting decedents to the Jackson County
Medical Examiner's Office. The transport service will pick up decedents
within the boundaries of Jackson, Platte, Clay and Cass Counties,
Missouri as directed or requested by either the Jackson County Chief
Medical Examiner or duly authorized representative.

ATTACHMENT:
1. Body Transport Form

PROCEDURE:

L. The transport service will provide all services on a seven (7) day per week, twenty-four
(24) hours per day continuous basis throughout the year.

II. Two (2) transport personnel must respond to all scenes. The transport company shall
answer and respond to all calls to the telephone number provided to the County at any
time day or night. The investigator will direct the handling and placement of the
decedent/ property in the body bag. Only the transport personnel will be responsible for
placing the decedent and personal effects in the body bag. Investigators should avoid,
when possible, placing the decedent in the body bag due to risk of injury.

II1. Transport will arrive on the scene within 45 minutes of being notified.

IV.  Transport will perform all services required in such a manner as to protect and preserve
the decedent and to deliver them to the Medical Examiner's Office in as nearly the same
condition as it was in when received in the custody of the transport service. The
investigator and transport service personnel will handle the decedent’s remains with due
respect and dignity. The transport service will also respect the concerns of family
members. However, the transport service will refer any questions to the Medical
Examiner’s Office and cannot recommend any funeral home services.

V. The transport service will perform all services required in such a manner as to protect and
preserve the personal property on or about the body. Transport will deliver each
decedent, face up, with all jewelry, clothing and other personal effects as are present
when the body is delivered to the transport service’s custody. Upon delivery of the
decedent to the Jackson County Medical Examiners Office, the transport service check
the integrity of the bag and security seal. The transport service will sign the JCMEO
intake form generated by MEO personnel.

VL. Decedents will be placed in a white body bag or a black/gray disaster pouch at the sole
discretion of the Medical Examiner's staff. All body bags will be sealed with a security



JACKSON COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER’S OFFICE
TRANSPORTATION AND HANDLING OF BODIES POLICY
NAME INSPECTION ACCREDITATION COVERING C.1.a,C.1.G

DATE CREATED: September 20, 2007

WRITTEN BY: Mike Henderson; Tom Hensley
REVISED ON: October 26", 2013; January 12, 2016
REVISED BY: Diane C. Peterson, M.D.; Tom Henlsey
APPROVED BY: Diane C. Peterson, M.D.

REVIEW ;EATES: SIGNATURES: E

Res. 19604




Jackson County Missouri [nvitation to Bid No. 24-17
Page 17 of 24

8.0 QUOTATIONS

Res. 19604

‘Number | Description Amount
o1 Body Pick Up within Jackson County, Missouri $ (65,00 _
02 Body Pick Up within Platte County, Missouri $ J0<.00
| 03 Body Pick Up within Clay County, Missouri $ Jo5.00
04 Body Pick Up within Cass County, Missouri $ [0 8§ @
05 Number of Body Transport Vehicles Owned/Leased <
06 Number of Full Time Transport Staftf Employed i
/N & -
| Signatute:™? Wa_ o0y ( Ju ylo Date: < /20/%
Name:  |fe tlor Dolies Phone: 8~ 660-51/8
Title OwW~l Cell: Bl ~F28- 1069
Company Name:  prelo (e pnppe| Lig Fax g, -4y - 42<0
Company Address: )12/ & Sale fuute (SO
e Ao G459
Email Address: Adwltesoatlec® biotra.t Com

Web Address:




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

A RESOLUTION transferring $60,459.00 within the 2017 General Fund to cover the
cost of security equipment and supplies for use by the Department of Corrections.

RESOLUTION NO. 19605, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Alfred Jordan, County Legislator

WHEREAS, the Department of Corrections is in need of security equipment and

supplies; and,

WHEREAS, such equipment is available via an existing term and supply contract; and,

WHEREAS, a transfer is needed to place the funds necessary for this equipment in the

proper spending accounts; and,

WHEREAS, the County Executive recommends said transfer; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that the

following transfer within the 2017 General Fund be and hereby is made:

DEPARTMENT/DIVISION CHARACTER/DESCRIPTION FROM 10

General Fund
Non-Departmental

001-5101 58020 — Buildings & Improve $60,459
001-5101 58170 — Other Equipment $19,321
001-5101 57230 — Other Operating Supplies $41,138




Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
maijority of the Legislature. *

APPROVED AS TO FORM: /
w = oM,

f Depputy County Counselor County CounseIoV

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 19605 of October 9,
2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the
Jackson County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

Funds sufficient for this transfer are available from the source indicated below.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 5101 58020
ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Non-Departmental
Buildings & Improvements
NOT TO EXCEED: $60,459.00

(elifer 42019 (Lt

Date Chief Finangial Officer




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:

Res/Ged No.: 19605
Sponsor(s): Alfred Jordan
Date: October 9, 2017
SUEACA Action Requested
X Resolution
O Ordinance
Project/Title: Requesting the transfer of funds within the General Fund for the Department of Corrections to
purchase Security Equipment and Supplies from Ed Roehr Safety Products of St. Louis. Missouri under an
existing Jackson County, Missouri Term and Supply Contract.
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $60,459
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action: $60,459
Department and Amount budgeted for this item * (including transfers): $60,459
Finance Source of funding (name of fund) and account code number:
TRANSFER FROM: 001-5101-58020 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Buildings
and Improvements $60,459
TRANSFER TO: 001-5101-58170 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Other
Equipment $19.321
TRANSFER TO: 001-5101-57230 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Other
_Operating Supplies $41,138
* If account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budggted in the account is: $
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:
[] No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
[C] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Estimated Use: $
Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):
PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date): N/A
LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date): N/A
CONTACT
INFORMATION | RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Barbara Casamento, Purchasing Administrator, 881-3253
REQUEST
SUMMARY The Department of Corrections is requesting the transfer of funds within the General Fund to purchase Security
Equipment and Supplies from Ed Roehr Safety Products of St. Louis, Missouri through an existing Jackson
County Term and Supply Contract.
The Director of Finance and Purchasing also requests the transfer of $60,459 within the General Fund as
follows:
FROM: TO:
001-5101-58020 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Buildings and Improvements ~ $60,459
001-5101-58170 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Other Equipment $19,321
001-5101-57230 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Other Operating Supplies $41,138
CLEARANCE

[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department) N/A
[] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department) N/A
X Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)




COMPLIANCE

X] MBE Goals — No Goals — Existing Term and Supply Contract
D] WBE Goals — No Goals — Existing Term and Supply Contract
XI VBE Goals — No Goals — Existing Term and Supply Contract

ATTACHMENTS | Quotation from Ed Roehr Safety Products
- i \
VIEW Department Director: Date:
o 2.1
Finance (Budget Approval): Date:
If applicable y v.d 0 /-4 '} / 7
Division Manager: Date: y
/ A / o/ 4 / x|

County Counselor’s Office:

Date:




Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

R OO

O O

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in :

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.



Fiscal Note:
Jackson County, Missouri
Funds sufficient for this transfer are available from the sources indicated below.

Date: October 4, 2017 o — RES# 19605
Department / Division Character/Description From To

General Fund - 001

5101 - Non-Departmental 58020 - Buildings & Improvements $ 60,459 $ -

5101 - Non-Departmental 58170 - Other Equipment 19,321

5101 - Non-Departmental 57230 - Other Operating Supplies 41,138

$ 60459 $ 60459

Budget Qffice




Res. 19605

QUOTATION

Fom: Ed Roehr Safety Products Co. { ronies
2710 Locust St. \ \ 7 4
St. Louis, MO 63103

Mail Office Phone 314.533.9344 Fax 314.533.3830
Cell 816-215-7581
frank@edroerhsafety.com Salesman: Frank Hoback
Quoted by: Frank Hoback
To: Jackson County Department of Corrections Date: 10/2/2017
Attn: John Cloonan Quote # JCDC101417
1300 Cherry Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64106
Main: (816) 881-4230
icloonan@jacksongov.org

Ship To: Same

We are pleased to quote your inquiry as follows:

Quantity Description Amount
14 |Garrett handheld metal detectors Item # 1165190 125.97 1,763.58
50 |Handcuff keys 3.5" 11.96 598.00
250 |Radio Holder Model 761 for Motorola XPR 3300 30.19 7,547.50
250 |Key Ring Holder ZAK ZT52 3.27 817.50
250 |[Streamlight TL-2 LED #88105 70.23 17,557.50
250 |[Streamlight Flashlight Holder #85905 8.20 2,050.00
1000 [Double Flex Cuffs Pack of 10 #8220-3 16.50 16,500.00
250 |Micro-Shield Pouch, MSP-1 21.88 5,470.00
500 |[Glove Holder #33 16.31 8,155.00
All pricing conforms to Jackson County Contract Resolution #18539
The prices quoted will be honored for 30 days from the date of this quote. Freight 0.00
Total 60,459.08

If you have any questions concerning this quotation please contact
Frank Hoback @ 816-215-7581



IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

A RESOLUTION transferring $8,425.00 within the 2017 General Fund and awarding a
contract for the furnishing of a body orifice scanner for use by the Department of
Corrections to Xeku Corporation of Vestal, NY, at an actual cost to the County not to
exceed $8,425.00, as a sole source purchase.

RESOLUTION NO. 19606, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Alfred Jordan, County Legislator

WHEREAS, the Department of Corrections is in need of a body orifice scanner to increase

security within the Detention Center; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the award of a contract
for the furnishing of this equipment to Xeku Corporation of Vestal, NY, at an actual cost to

the County not to exceed $8,425.00; and,
WHEREAS, the Director further recommends that he not take competitive bids for this
equipment and services, for the reason that Xeku Corporation is the sole provider of the

proprietary equipment needed; and,

WHEREAS, a transfer is necessary in order to place the funds needed for this equipment

in the proper spending account; and,

WHEREAS, the County Executive recommends this transfer; now therefore,




BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that the
following transfer be and hereby is made within the 2017 General Fund:

DEPARTMENT/DIVISION CHARACTER DESCRIPTION FROM T0

General Fund
Non-Departmental

001-5101 58020 — Buildings & Improve, $8,425

001-5101 58170 — Other Equipment $ 7,995
001-5101 56130 — Freight $ 430
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that
award be made as recommended by the Director of Finance and Purchasing, and that the
Director be and hereby is authorized to execute for the County any documents necessary

to the accomplishment of the award; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of Finance and Purchasing is authorized to

make all payments, including final payment on the contract.




Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: /& /ﬁ% M
M

Chiéf 'f)e?buty Courﬁty Counselor County Counselo

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 19606 of October 9,
2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

Funds sufficient for this transfer are available from the source indicated below.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 5101 58020
ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Non-Departmental
Buildings & Improvements
NOT TO EXCEED: $8,425.00

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the
expenditure is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the
treasury to the credit of the fund from which payment is to be made each sufficient to
provide for the obligation herein authorized.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 5101 58170

ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Corrections
Other Equipment
NOT TO EXCEED: $7,995.00




ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001 5101 56130

ACCOUNT TITLE: General Fund
Corrections
Freight

NOT TO EXCEED: $430.00

_(kelfer ouz 77
Date Chief Financial Officer




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:
Res/®xd No.: 19606

Sponsor(s): Alfred Jordan
Date: October 9, 2017
SUBIECT Action Requested
X Resolution
[C] Ordinance
Project/Title: Requesting the transfer of funds within the General Fund and the approval of the purchase of a
Body Orifice Security Scanner for the Department of Corrections from Xeku Corporation of Vestal, New York
as a Sole Source purchase in the amount of $8.425.
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $8,425
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action: $8,425
Department and Amount budgeted for this item * (including transfers): $8.,425
Finance Source of funding (name of fund) and account code number:
TRANSFER FROM: 001-5101-58020 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Buildings
and Improvements $8.425
TRANSFER TO: 001-5101-58170 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Other
Equipment $7,995
TRANSFER TO: 001-5101-56130 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Freight $ 430
* [ account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:
[] No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
[] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department; Estimated Use: $
Prior Year Budget (if applicable):
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable):
PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date): N/A
LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date): N/A
CONTACT
INFORMATION | RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Barbara Casamento, Purchasing Administrator, 881-3253
REQUEST
SUMMARY The Department of Corrections requires the purchase of a Body Orifice Security Scanner to increase security
within the Correctional facilities from Xeku Corporation of Vestal, NY as a Sole Source.
Pursuant to Section 1030.1 of the Jackson County Code, the Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the
purchase of this equipment as a Sole Source. Research by both the Department of Corrections and the
Purchasing Department indicates there is not similar or comparable equipment available on the market at this
time.
The Director of Finance and Purchasing also requests the transfer of $8,425 within the General Fund as follows:
FROM: TO:
001-5101-58020 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Buildings and Improvements $8,425
001-5101-58170 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Other Equipment $7,995
001-5101-56130 General Fund, Non-Departmental, Freight $ 430
CLEARANCE

[] Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department) N/A
[ ] Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department) N/A
X Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)




COMPLIANCE

X] MBE Goals — No Goals — Sole Source Purchase
XI WBE Goals — No Goals — Sole Source Purchase
X VBE Goals — No Goals — Sole Source Purchase

ATTACHMENTS

Quotation from Xeku Corporation

REVIEW

Date:

Department Director: - .
Clop }’7)' Aoy N
Finance (Budget Approval): / Date:
If applicable C ’)? Jasy )@M .nr/u,ﬁ’lzﬁ. ‘ o/4/r7
Division Manager: R ate:
kL] ¥l
County Counselor’s Office: Date:




Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

O O W O O

This expenditure was included in the annual budget.

Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in ;

There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were appropriated by Ordinance #

Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.




Jackson County, Missouri

Fiscal Note:

Funds sufficient for this transfer are available from the sources indicated below.

Date: October 4, 2017 " RES# 19606
Department / Division Character/Description From To
General Fund - 001
5101 - Non-Departmental 58020 - Buildings & Improvements $ 8,425 $ -
5101 - Non-Departmental 58170 - Other Equipment 7,995
5101 - Non-Departmental 56130 - Freight 430
$ 8,425 $ 8,425

udget Office




Res. 19606

FROM XEKU CORP

== L N |
2520 Vestal Pkwy E222
x e l I Vestal, NY 13850

QUOTE 2077714 QUOTE Kale Webster

ISSUED October 2, 2017 FOR 64106

VALID December S, 2017

UNTIL
ITEM QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
BOSS 2 1 $7,995.00%$7,995.00

5-zone Body Orifice Security Scanner (B.0.5.S.)

Domestic Freight 1 $430.00 $430.00
Domestic, insured ground LTL freight via most cost

effective and efficient courier at time of order.

Payment Terms 1 $0.00 $0.00
All pricing is based on CASH payment via company

check or bank wire transfer. Credit cards are welcome

however a 3% surcharge will be added to invoice total

to cover associated merchant fees.

Point of Contact (POC) 1 $0.00 $0.00
Your direct point of contact for this quotation / order

is: Charles Jakaitis @ 800-706-2427 or

charlesj@xekucorp.com

Subtotal:$8,425.00
Tax $0.00

TOTAL:$8,425.00




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

A RESOLUTION awarding a twenty-four month term and supply contract, with three
twelve-month options to extend, for the printing and mailing of business and individual
property tax bills, receipts, inserts, and envelopes for use by the Collection Department to
Strahm Automation & Mailing of Kansas City, MO, under the terms and conditions of
Invitation to Bid No. 64-17.

RESOLUTION NO. 19607, October 9, 2017

INTRODUCED BY Dennis Waits, County Legislator

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance and Purchasing has solicited bids on Invitation to Bid
No. 64-17 for the printing and mailing of business and individual property tax bills, receipts,

inserts, and envelopes for use by the Collection Department; and,

WHEREAS, a total of twenty-two notifications were distributed and three responses were
received thereon from the following:
VENDOR

Strahm Automation and Mailing
Kansas City (Jackson County), MO

Dove Direct
Atlanta, GA

SourceLink

Miamisburg, OH
and,

WHEREAS, following evaluation of bids submitted, the Director of Finance and Purchasing
concurs with the recommendation of the Collection Department that award be made to

Strahm Automation and Mailing of Kansas City, MO, under the terms and conditions of




Invitation to Bid No. 64-17, for the reason that it has submitted the lowest and best

responsible bid, as set forth in the attached recapitulation and analysis; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that award be
made as recommended by the Director of Finance and Purchasing, and that the Director
be, and is hereby, authorized to execute for the County any documents necessary to the

accomplishment of the award; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of Finance and Purchasing is authorized to
make all payments, including final payment on the contracts, to the extent that sufficient
appropriations to the using spending agency have heretofore been made in the current

Jackson County budget.




Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Counselor

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 19607 of October 9,
2017, was duly passed on , 2017 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any
specific amount. The availability of funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be
determined as each using agency places its order.

iofs !.;m? O uted | Q0

Chief Finanéial Officer |

Date




Res. 19607

V. EDWIN STOLL

ACTING CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
415 East 12" Street, Suite 100

. Kansas City, Missouri 64106

~* (816) 881-3187

Fax: (816) 881-3200

www.jacksongov.org

. Lffq‘( " \Q'\

. *

MEMORANDUM

To: Kyle Brack

From: V. Edwin Stoll, Acting Chief Administrative Officer \/ 5
Date: October 5, 2017

Re: Invitation to bid no. 64-17

The bids submitted by Dove Direct, SourceLink and Strahm Automation have been
carefully reviewed and evaluated.

Dove Direct provided a bid price of $62,027.40* per year (exclusive of postage) (and
exclusive of performance bond cost but with indication that such performance bond cost
would not be charged to the County). SourceLink provided a bid price of $60,749.20* per
year (exclusive of postage) (including performance bond cost). *These amounts were
calculated using the bidder’s price per thousand and the County’s estimated quantities.
(The totals stated in those two bids were not calculated correctly by those bidders.)

Dove Direct and SourceLink each listed an exception that would require payment of
postage in advance. That is not acceptable. The Collection Department provides such
postage payment checks on the day of mailing, not before. Dove Direct and SourceLink
are each located outside the Greater Kansas City Area. The remote location from which
the services would be provided under those bids could result in significant hindrance to
the efficient and timely approval, printing and mailing of tax bills and receipts for the
Collection Department, and neither bid addressed that potential to our satisfaction. The
most efficient manner of proofing of tax bills and receipts requires review of hard copies.
Obtaining hard copies from an out of area vendor as part of that process would delay
production and mailing, and would inhibit the Collection Department’s ability to conduct
timely and efficient operations. For the reasons stated above, the Dove Direct and
SourceLink bids are considered unacceptable.

I therefore recommend acceptance of the bid of Strahm Automation (located at 1700
Broadway, Kansas City, Missouri) for provision of services that will meet the needs and
requirements of the Collection Department. Strahm Automation provided a bid price
(including cost of annual performance bond but excluding postage) of $67,648.60 per
year. That is less than the amount budgeted by the Collection Department for that line
item for 2017.
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Jackson County Missouri Invitation to Bid No. 64-17
Page 21 of 41

Res. 19607

7.0 QUOTATION
7.1 Postage costs shall not be included in Sections 1 and 2 of this Quotation sheet.
7.2 Only quote for printing, generated, stuffing, and processing Tax Bills and Paid Receipts. The tax bill inserts cost
should be included in the quoted price of printing, generating, and processing the Tax Bills and should not be quoted
or billed individually. Postage costs are to be quoted in Section 3 of this Quotation sheet.
SECTION 1
No. Description Price, per Total Price
Thousand (factoring estimate)
. - . . s o
1 Tax Bills — Printing & Processing, no postage, 500,000 estimate 5 l//ol.) . CD $L%<(jﬁ\)e .
2 Paid Tax Receipt — Printing & Processing, no postage, $ \ $j2 o
220,000 estimate } OOCD , -, Q\CT )
. 14
3 #10 Envelope for Tax Bill and Tax Receipt — Printing size #10 envelopes,
recycled, 24#, white wove or comparable, reflex blue ink, 500,000 estimate for Tax | $ ’ LQ 5% $ z [ -~ L/l_:!
Bills and 220,000 for Tax Receipts - 195, I) )
b ‘ L2 B B
4 #9 Envelope for Tax Bill Return — Printing size #9 window return envelope, $ I:)) 3) ) $ ép e
recycled, 24#, white wove or comparable, black ink, 500,000 estimate for Tax Bills . ; [ 1’)_}_,)‘ =
[
Section 1, Grand Total | $ , g
’ i',J/D. lqﬁ},ﬂj{j
= L f T Lo
SECTION 2
72 [f additional Tax Bills and/or Paid Receipts are required due to low estimated quantities, please provide per-
thousand pricing in Section 2.
No. Description Price, per Thousand
5 Tax Bills (included inserts) — Printing & Processing, no postage, to be applied to total b / q CD
contract price if actual quantities varies from estimates. VQ )
6 Paid Tax Receipt - Printing & Processing, no postage $ w %
SECTION 3
7.3 Indicate here the postage cost, per piece, that’s to be billed to the County:
No. Description Postage Cost, per piece
7 Tax Bills — Actual postage cost, per piece, to be billed to the Coun SO 2 7 a -O [
| ax postag » Per piece, 0 ty n_) B \ (\‘(IJ
8 Paid Tax Receipt — Actual post t, iece, to be billed to the C $ i !-J,D !
8 aid Tax Receip ctual postage cost, per piece ‘c_)_e_ i ei 0 e_ ounty - __O' ‘\‘) ‘igtj_)




REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:

ResfOrd No.: 19607
Sponsor(s): Dennis Waits
Date: October 9, 2017
SRS Action Requested
Xl Resolution
[] Ordinance
Project/Title: Awarding a Twenty-Four Month Term & Supply Contract with Three Twelve Month Options to
Extend for the furnishing of Printing and Mailing Tax Bills, Receipts, Inserts, and Envelopes for use by the
Collection Department to Strahm Automation of Kansas City, Missouri under the Terms and Conditions of
Invitation to Bid No. 64-17.
BUDGET
INFORMATION Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: $
To be completed Amount previously authorized this fiscal year: $
By Requesting Total amount authorized after this legislative action: 3
$

Department and
Finance

Amount budgeted for this item * (including transfers):

Source of funding (name of fund) and account code number:
* If account includes additional funds for other expenses, total budgeted in the account is: $

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

[] No budget impact (no fiscal note required)
X] Term and Supply Contract (funds approved in the annual budget); estimated value and use of contract:
Department: Collection Estimated Use: $78,000

The RLA only approves the Term and Supply Contract and does not obligate the County to spend any certain
amount. The funds were appropriated through the annual budget adoption.

Prior Year Budget (if applicable): $78,000
Prior Year Actual Amount Spent (if applicable): $72,899.27

PRIOR Prior ordinances and (date):

LEGISLATION Prior resolutions and (date): 17973, September 17, 2012

CONTACT

INFORMATION | RLA drafted by (name, title, & phone): Kyle Brack, Sr. Buyer, 881-3265

REQUEST

SUMMARY The Collection Department requires a Term and Supply Contract for the furnishing of Printing and Mailing Tax

Bills, Receipts, Inserts, and Envelopes. The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid No. 64-17 in
response to this requirement.

A total of twenty two notifications were distributed and three responses were received and evaluated as follows:

Bidder Total Annual Base Bid
SourceLink (Miamisburg, OH) $60,749.20
Dove Direct (Atlanta, GA) $62,027.40
Strahm Automation (Kansas City, MO) $67,648.60

Dove Direct and SourceLink, both located outside the Kansas City metro area, are deemed non-responsible as
the Collection Department has determined they are not able fully and satisfactorily perform the duties, as stated
in Invitation to Bid no. 64-17. The Bid requires the Successful Contractor to provide hard copy proofs prior to
approval by the Collection Department. This requirement cannot be performed in a timely manner by Dove
Direct or SourceLink. Strahm is fully capable of this and satisfactorily meets the timely performance
requirement.

Pursuant to Section 1054.6 of the Jackson County Code, the Chief Financial Officer recommends the award of a
Term and Supply Contract for the furnishing of Printing and Mailing Tax Bills, Receipts, Inserts, and Envelopes

1




to Strahm Automation of Kansas City, Missouri as the lowest and best bid received.

This award is made on an “as needed” basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount.
The availability of funds for any specific purchase is subject to annual appropriations.

CLEARANCE

X} Tax Clearance Completed (Purchasing & Department)
Business License Verified (Purchasing & Department)
Chapter 6 Compliance - Affirmative Action/Prevailing Wage (County Auditor’s Office)

COMPLIANCE

WBE Goals - no goals assigned to contract

X
X
X] MBE Goals — no goals assigned to contract
X
X VBE Goals - no goals assigned to contract

ATTACHMENTS

Bid Abstract sheet, pertinent pages of the Strahm contract, and a recommendation memo from the Collection
Department

REVIEW

Department Director: Date:

Date:

19467/>

Finance (Budget Approva
If applicable.

Diy nager: 4

Date:  ,
ae/o/s//7

County Counselor’s Office: Date:




Fiscal Information (to be verified by Budget Office in Finance Department)

O This expenditure was included in the annual budget.
O Funds for this were encumbered from the Fund in .
OJ There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure

is chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered in the treasury to the credit of the fund from which
payment is to be made each sufficient to provide for the obligation herein authorized.

| Funds sufficient for this expenditure will be/were approptiated by Ordinance #

il Funds sufficient for this appropriation are available from the source indicated below.

Account Number: Account Title: Amount Not to Exceed:

% This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The availability of
funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its order.

] This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget approval.



